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Email id: pali@khaitanwire.com; Website: https://www.palicommercial.com/ 
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034414; Phone: +91 6292264776 

  

NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s Pali Commercial 

Company Limited will     be held on Thursday, the 07th day of August, 2025 at 01.00 P.M. (IST) at 32, 

Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755, Kolkata - 700001 to transact the following businesses:- 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ 

thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Vinita Khaitan (DIN: 07168477) who retires by rotation, 

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers herself for re-

appointment. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. TO APPOINT CS SHRUTI AGARWAL (M. NO. 38797, CP NO. 14602), AS SECRETARIAL 

AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY. 

   
  To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), CS Shruti Agarwal (M. No. 38797, 

CP No. 14602), Practicing Company Secretary, be and is hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive financial years commencing from 1st April 2025 to 31st March 

2030, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions by the Company 

at remuneration to be fixed by the Board from time to time in consultation with the Secretarial Auditor. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to file 

necessary forms with Registrar of Companies and to do all such act, deeds and things as may be 
considered necessary to give effect to the above said resolution.” 

 
 

By Order of the Board 

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

        Registered Office:      

32 Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No 755, Kolkata-700001 
 

S/d 

Rakhi Kumari Agarwal 

Company Secretary 

 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 14th July, 2025 
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NOTES: 
 

1. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), in 
respect of the Special Business to be transacted at this Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) is annexed 
hereto. 

 

2. Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by The Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India, Brief details relating to Director retiring by rotation seeking re-

appointment at this AGM are annexed hereto. 

 
3. Pursuant to the provision of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General 

Meeting (“AGM”) is entitled to appoint a person as a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and 

the proxy need not be  the Member of the Company. 

 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member 

holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 

appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. 

Hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route map are annexed to this notice. 

 
The instrument of proxy, in order to be effective must be duly filled, stamped and signed and should 

be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the Meeting. 

 

4. Every Member entitled to vote at the Meeting shall be entitled during the period beginning twenty-

four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and ending with the 

conclusion of the Meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged, provided that not less than three days’ 
notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given by the Member to the Company. 

 
5.  In terms of the provisions of Section 112 & 113 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, 

Corporate/institutional members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are requested to send to 

the Company a certified scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail at cmaadityabhojgaria@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co 
and pali@khaitanwire.com. 

 

6. In case of joint holders, the Member’s whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote electronically during 

the AGM. 

 

7. To promote the optimum utilization of natural resources responsibly and in compliance with the 

Circulars issued by MCA vide General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and SEBI Circular 
dated May 13, 2022 read with SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021, May 12, 2020 and other such 

relevant circulars issued in this behalf from time to time and in order to support the “Green Initiative 

in the Corporate Governance” by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, we requests the Members who 

have not yet registered their e-mail ID with the Company, to register their e-mail address, in respect 

of electronic holdings with the Depository through their Depository Participants. Members who hold 
shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail address with the Company’s Registrar & 

Share Transfer Agent, M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited at mdpldc@yahoo.com 

mentioning their Name and Folio No. The Members can also register their e-mail address with the 

Company by sending an email at pali@khaitanwire.com mentioning their Name and Folio No. The 

Company is concerned about protecting the environment and utilizing natural resources in a 

sustainable way. 
 

8. The Annual Report for 2024-25 and Notice of the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company 

along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in electronic form, to all such Members 

whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)/ Company’s Registrar & 

Share Transfer Agent unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Member 
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of Notice being sent by the permitted 

mode. Members may also note that Notice of 44th Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 

2024-25 will also be available on Company’s website at : https://www.palicommercial.com/ for their 

download. 
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9. Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled-in 
for attending the Meeting and deliver the same at the entrance of the Meeting place. Proxy / 

Authorized Representative of a Member should mark on the Attendance Slip as “Proxy” or 
“Representative”, as the case may be. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested 

to bring their Client ID and DP ID No. for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting. Copies of 

the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. Members are requested to carry their copies 

of the Annual Report to the Meeting. Further, please note that Duplicate Attendance Slips shall not 

be issued. 

 

10. Members whose shares are in electronic mode are requested to inform change of address and 

updates of bank account(s) to their respective Depository Participants. Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to notify change if any, in their present residential address or bank 

mandates under their signatures immediately to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of 

the Company, quoting their folio number. 

 
11. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

immediately of : 

 
a. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
b. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account 
type, account number, and address of the Bank with pin code number. 

 
12. Members who hold shares in physical form and wish to make/change a nomination in respect 

of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

may submit such information in the prescribed form SH-13 or SH-14 as required, to the Company’s 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

 

13. All Statutory Registers and other relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the 
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall be available for 

inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except 

Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. upto the date of the 

Annual General Meeting and also at the Meeting. 

 

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and their shareholding maintained 
under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which 

Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available 

for inspection by the Members at the     Annual General Meeting. 
 

Members desirous of obtaining any relevant information with regard to the accounts of the Company 

at the Meeting are requested to send their requests to the Company at least seven days before the 

date of the Meeting so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready. 

 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant for various securities market transactions. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding 

shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company / RTA for registration of 

transmission / transposition, deletion of name etc. 

 

15. In order to enhance the ease of doing business for investors in the securities market, SEBI vide 
its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 2021, read 

together with the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated 14th 

December, 2021 (hereinafter, collectively referred as the “SEBI KYC Circulars”) mandated furnishing 

of PAN, full KYC details and Nomination by the holders of physical securities. The Company has 
intimated the concerned security holders about the folios which are incomplete in terms of the SEBI 

KYC Circulars. The folios wherein the above details are not available shall be frozen in the manner and 

timelines given in the SEBI KYC Circulars. Further, in terms of the SEBI KYC Circulars, the 

securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible for payment including dividend only through electronic 

mode, in the manner and timelines given therein. The payment shall be made electronically upon 
complying with the relevant requirements of the SEBI KYC Circulars. Accordingly, Members are 

hereby requested to kindly comply with the SEBI KYC Circulars. 

 

16. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated 25th 

January, 2022 has now decided that, with immediate effect, listed companies shall issue the 
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securities in dematerialized form only, while processing investor service request pertaining to 

issuance of duplicate share certificate, claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account, renewal/exchange 

of securities certificates, endorsement, sub-division/splitting/consolidation of share certificates, 
transmission and transposition. The securities holder/ claimant are, accordingly, required to submit 

duly filled-up Form ISR-4, the format of which can be downloaded from the RTA’s website, i.e. 

:https://www.mdpl.in/ Members holding shares in physical form are, accordingly, requested to 

consider converting their holding to dematerialized form. 

 

17. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID pali@khaitanwire.com which would enable 
the members to communicate their grievances. The Members may send their grievances, if any, to 

this e-mail ID for its quick redressal. 

 

Voting through Electronic Means: 

1. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 
framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide 

members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-

Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system 

from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities 
and Depository Limited (NSDL). 

 

2. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 

attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their 

right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting 
prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

3. The remote e-voting period commences on 04th August, 2025 (10:00 am) and ends on 06th 

August, 2025 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in 

physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of, 31st July 2025, may cast their 

vote by remote e-voting. 
 

4. Mr. Aditya Bhojgaria, Practicing Cost Accountant is appointed as the Scrutinizer to conduct the e-

voting process in a fair and transparent manner and for any Query members may contact him at his 

mail id cmaadityabhojgaria@yahoo.com. 

 
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode. 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of Shareholders Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You 

will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 

Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered 

email id/mobile number and click on login. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
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mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 

prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value 

added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices. 

nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https:// www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede”  

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 

URL for users to login to CDSL Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia. 

com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 

& New System Myeasi tab and then use your existing my easi username 

& password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 

per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 

the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that 

the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New 
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System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders  

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 

by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at no.: 022-48867000 

and 022-24997000 

Individual Shareholders  

holding securities in 

demat  mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 

by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free no. 1800-21-09911 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 
mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. 

4. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL e-services after 

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 

electronically. 

5. Your User ID details are given below 

 

Manner of holding shares 

i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) 

or Physical 

Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold 

shares in demat account with 

NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold 

shares in demat account with 

CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then 

your user ID is 12************** 

c) For Members holding EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 

company 
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shares in Physical Form. For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then 

user ID is 101456001*** 

6. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to 

enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 

password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for 

CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ 

and your ‘initial password’. 

ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

7. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with 

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www. evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting system of NSDL. 

8. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

9. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

10. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.  

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

i) After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

ii) Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting.  

iii) Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

iv) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

v) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

vi) You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

vii) Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 

out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to pali@khaitanwire.com 
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2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

pali@khaitanwire.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 

requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 

(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to 

update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting 

facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 

2. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

3. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/ JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to cmaadityabhojgaria@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution / 

Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login. 

2. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares 

of the Company and becomes member of the Company after  the notice is send through e-mail and 

holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 31st July, 2025, may obtain the login ID and password by 

sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with 

NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your 

vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User 

Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on toll free no. 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 . In case of Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of 

the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 31st July, 

2025 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1:“Access to NSDL e-Voting 

system”(Above). 

3. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 

or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in, or send a request to  Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

5. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 44th AGM with regard to 

any matter to be placed at the ensuing AGM need to pre-register themselves as speaker by sending a 

request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and client ID 

number/folio number and mobile number, to reach the company Email address at 

pali@khaitanwire.com at least 7 days in advance before the start of the meeting. Those members 

who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their view/ ask 

questions during the 44th AGM, depending upon the availability of time. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Explanatory Statement in respect to the Special Business pursuant 

to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

ITEM NO. 3 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI”), vide its notification dated 12 December 2024, 

amended Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (the “SEBI Listing Regulations”). As per the revised regulation, listed entities are required to 

appoint a Secretarial Auditor who is a peer reviewed company secretary, and meets the eligibility 

criteria, as specified in Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with SEBI circular no. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31 December 2024. 

In compliance with these regulations, the Board of Directors of the Bank (the “Board”) at its meeting 

held on 28th May, 2025, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee (the “Committee”), the 

Board recommended the appointment of CS SHRUTI AGARWAL (M. NO. 38797, CP NO. 14602), 

Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a term of five consecutive financial 

years commencing from 1st April 2025 to 31st March 2030. 

Ms. SHRUTI AGARWAL has consented to the said appointment and confirmed her eligibility for 

appointment as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and that this appointment, if made, would be 

within the limit specified by the ICSI. Ms. SHRUTI AGARWAL has confirmed that she satisfy the 

eligibility criteria, have no disqualifications or conflicts of interest as prescribed under the SEBI Listing 

Regulations read with the SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/ CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31 

December 2024.  

The Company has proposed that the remuneration to be fixed by the Board from time to time in 

consultation with the Secretarial Auditor. The said remuneration is commensurate to the scope of the 

audit to be carried out. 

Profile and other details:  

CS Shruti Agarwal (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602)  provides Secretarial Services to Listed & Unlisted 

Companies, Non-Profit Organizations, Banks and Financial Institutions and is expert in Company Law 

Matters and FEMA Matters. LLP has offices in Kolkata. She has experience and is serving wide range of 

services in the location of Kolkata. She offers wide range of service. 
 

Considering her past performance, experience and expertise, and based on the recommendation of the 

Committee, the Board recommends passing of the ordinary resolution, as set out in item no. 3 of this 

notice, for the approval of the members.  
 

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Bank and their relatives, are in any way, 

financially or otherwise, concerned or interested, in the ordinary resolution, as set out in item no. 3 of 

this notice. 
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ANNEXURE - I 
DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT (OTHER THAN 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS) AS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE 
(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard – 2 on General Meeting issued by the Institute of 

Companies Secretaries of India) 
 

Name of Director Mrs. Vinita Khaitan 

DIN 07168477 

Date of Birth 22-07-1973 

Nationality Indian 

Relationship with other Directors, Manager 

and Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company 

NIL 

Date of Appointment 30th March, 2015 

Expertise in specific functional area Managerial 

Brief Profile She is having par excellence in the management 
activities. The Company is and will continue to 
benefit from her distinctive managerial qualities 
along with her rich experience. 

No. of equity shares held in the Company 41600 Shares 

List of other companies in which 

Directorships held 
NIL 

Chairman/Member of the  Committee of 
the Board in the Company 

Member – Audit Committee 
Chairperson of Board 

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the 
Board of other public Companies in which 

she is a director 

NA 

Last drawn Remuneration Rs. 13,54,000/- 

Number of Meetings of the  Board attended 

during the year 2024-25 
08 out of 08 
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

Registered Office: 32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755, Kolkata - 700001;  

Email id: pali@khaitanwire.com; Website: https://www.palicommercial.com/ 
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034414; Phone: +91 6292264776 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

(Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of 

Meeting Hall) Regd. Folio No. /DP Client ID………………………………………………. No. 

of shares held…………………………. 

 
I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 44th Annual General Meeting of PALI COMMERCIAL 

COMPANY LIMITED being held on Thursday, 07th August, 2025 at 01.00 p.m. at 32, Ezra Street, 

7th Floor, Room No- 755, Kolkata – 700001. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Name of Member /Proxy (In BLOCK LETTERS)                           Signature of Member/Proxy
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
Registered Office: 32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755, Kolkata - 700001;  

Email id: pali@khaitanwire.com; Website: https://www.palicommercial.com/ 
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034414; Phone: +91 6292264776 

 

FORM 11 

PROXY FORM 

 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN : L51909WB1981PLC034414 

Name of the Company : PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

Regd Office : 32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755, Kolkata – 700001 

Registered Address : DO   

Phone No                              : 6292264776 

E-mail : pali@khaitanwire.com 
 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered Address  

E-Mail ID  

Folio No/ Client ID  

DP ID  

 

I/We, being the member(s) of....................... shares of Pali Commercial Company Limited, hereby 

appoint 
 

Name………………………………… 
Address………………………………………………………………. 

       E-mail id………………………………………… 

       Signature…………………………………………. 

 
or filing him as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of 

the Company, to be held on Thursday, 07th August, 2025 at 01.00 p.m. at 32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, 

Room No- 755, Kolkata – 700001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are 

indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolution For Against 

Ordinary Business 

1.  Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt the 

Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2025 together with the Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon. 

  

2.  Ordinary Resolution to appoint a Director in place of Mrs. 

Vinita Khaitan (DIN: 07168477) who retires by rotation, under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers 

herself for re-appointment. 

  

Special Business 

3.  Ordinary Resolution To appoint CS Shruti Agarwal (M. No. 

38797, CP No. 14602) as the Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company 

  

Signed this……………………day of ......... 2025 
 

Signature of the member: 

Affix Revenue Stamp 

Signature of proxy: 

Note- This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the 

Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General meeting. 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
Dear Shareholders, 
Pali Commercial Company Limited, 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the 44th Annual Report together with 

Audited Statement of Accounts of M/S. PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended 
March 31, 2025. 

 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

                      (Amount in ‘000’) 

 

Particulars 

Standalone Consolidated 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 5,066.05 1,391.30 5,075.31 1,390.14 

Less: Provision for Tax 830.00 208.03 830.00 208.03 

Add/(Loss): Deferred Tax (3.75) 26.63 (3.75) 26.63 

Less: Tax Adjustment for 

Earlier years 

(0.63) 0.78 (0.63) 0.78 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 4,240.43 1,155.86 4,249.69 1,154.70 

Add: Balance in Profit & 

Loss Account 

22,500.07 

 

21,575.37 22,482.48 21,558.72 

Less: Appropriation - - - - 

Transfer to Other 

Reserve as per RBI Act, 

1934 

848.09 231.17 849.94 230.94 

Closing Balance 25,892.41 22,500.07 25,882.23 22,482.48 

 

RESULTS OF OPERATION AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
The highlights of Company’s performance are as under: 

 The Company has earned a profit of Rs. 42,40,430/- during the current year (Previous Year 

Profit Rs. 11,55,860/-) 

 The Company has not made any significant Capital expenditure during the Current Year. 

The Directors are hopeful for better performance in the future. 

The Company continues to maintain liquidity during the current financial year. The Company maintains 

sufficient cash to meet the short term requirements. 
 

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

During the financial year, the Company has transferred Rs. 8,48,090/- to special reserve account as per 

the requirements of Reserve Bank of India. Further your Company has not proposed any transfer to its 

Reserves. 

 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2024-25. 
 

 

DIVIDEND 
The Directors do not recommend any dividend during the year. 

WEBSITE FOR THE ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with Section 92 (3) read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules 2014 (as amended) a copy of the Annual Return of the Company for Financial Year 2024-25 shall 

be hosted on its website and can be accessed at www.palicommercial.com post 44th Annual General 

Meeting. 
 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 

THE COMPANY 

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the Report, no material changes and commitments which could affect 
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the  financial  position  of  the  Company  have  occurred  between  the  end  of  the  financial  year  of  the 
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Annual Report. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
As  on  31st March,  2025,  the  Company  has  one  Associate  Company  named  M/s.  KWW  Electricals  Pvt. 

Ltd. (AOC-1 part of Financial Statement). 

SHARE CAPITAL/FINANCE 
During the year, the Company has not allotted any shares. 

As  on  31st March,  2025,  the  issued,  subscribed  and  paid  up share  capital  of  your  Company  stood  at 

Rs.99,00,000/- comprising of 9,90,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- Each. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirement of Clause (c) of Sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, 

to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by 

them, your Directors make the following statement that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,  2025, applicable accounting 

standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

(ii)  they  have,  in  the  selection  of  the  accounting  policies,  consulted  the  statutory  auditors  and  have 
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to 

give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 and of 

the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(iii)  they  have  taken  proper  and  sufficient  care,  to  the  best  of  their  knowledge  and  ability,  for  the 
maintenance  of  adequate  accounting  records  in  accordance  with  the  provisions  of  the  Companies  Act. 

2013  for  safeguarding  the  assets  of  the  Company  and  for  preventing  and  detecting  fraud  and  other 

irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) internal financial controls followed by the Company are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi)  the  proper  systems  to  ensure  compliance  with  the  provisions  of  all  applicable  laws  were  adequate 

and operating effectively 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES AMONG THEM 
a) Retirement by rotation 
In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 152 of the Act,  Mrs. Vinita 

Khaitan  (DIN:  07168477) shall  retire  by  rotation  at  the  ensuing  44th Annual  General  Meeting  of  the 
Company  and  being  eligible  has  offered  herself  for  re-appointment.  The  Board  recommends  his  re- 
appointment. A brief resume of the Director being reappointed as required under Regulation 36(3) of the 

Listing  Regulations  and  the  Secretarial  Standards  on  General  Meetings  forms  a  part  of  the  Notice 

convening the ensuing 44th Annual General Meeting. 

 b) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of the Director/ 

KMP 

Designation Appointment / 

Cessation 

Date of 

appointment 

/Resignation 

CHIRANTAN BISAWS Additional Independent 

Director 

Appointment 11.06.2024 

MANOJ KHEMKA Independent Director Re-Appointment 23.08.2024 

 

 

As on the  date of the  Annual Report, the following  are the  designated Key Managerial  Personnel of the 

Company:

1. Mrs. Vinita Khaitan – Managing Director 
2. Mr. Suresh Kumar Murarka – Chief Financial Officer 
3. Ms. Rakhi Kumari Agarwal– Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Directors met eight times on April 15, 2024, May 27, 2024, June 
11, 2024, August 13, 2024, September 02, 2024, October 24, 2024, February 13, 2025, and March 27, 

2025.
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PUBLIC DEPOSIT 

Being a Non-Banking Financial Company, the disclosures required as per Rule 8(5)(v)&(vi) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Section 73 and 74 of the Act are not applicable to your 

Company. However, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review. 

 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS  

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company. 

 

VIGIL MECHANISM 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has formulated a 

Vigilance Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to provide a mechanism for Directors and Employees of the 

Company to report genuine concerns. The Whistle Blowers may approach the Vigilance Officer and the 

Vigilance Officer places the report/status of complaints received and resolved if any, to the members of 

Audit Committee. Further the aggrieved person can have direct access to the Chairman of Audit 
Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 

persons who use such mechanism. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN 

AND SECURITIES PROVIDED 

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 loans made, guarantees given, securities 
provided or acquisition of securities by a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank 

of India, in the ordinary course of its business are exempted and thereafter no such disclosure is 

required to be given in the Annual Report. 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
During the year, the Directors have developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the 

Company for the purpose of identification of elements of risks, if any, which in the opinion of the Board 

may threaten the existence of the Company. During the year under review, no major risks were noticed, 

which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
All related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year 2024-25 is in the 

ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis, were reviewed and approved by the Audit 

Committee and are in accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions formulated by the 

Company. 
 

 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) (e) and the other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, your 

company has laid down standards and processes which enable Internal Financial Control across the 
Company and ensure that the same are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or 

operation was observed. 

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN 

FUTURE 

During the financial year 2024-25, there were no significant or material orders passed by any regulatory 

body or court or tribunal impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future. 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act 

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 are annexed to this report as Annexure - 1. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING 
AND OUTGO 

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo as 

required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act, read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

are given in Annexure - 2 and forms part of this report. 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT 
M/s. Agarwal Gupta Nokari Associates, Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the Company 

having registration number FRN No. 310041E shall continue to hold office until the conclusion of the 

46th Annual General Meeting for 2026-27. 

    

AUDITOR’S REPORT 
There is no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer) of the 

Auditors in the Audit Report that may call for any explanation from Directors. The specific notes forming 

part of accounts referred to in the Audit Report are self-explanatory and give complete information. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602), was appointed as 
Secretarial Auditors of your Company to conduct a Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the 

Company for Financial Year 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has 

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no 

deviations or non-compliances. The Secretarial Audit Report is provided in Annexure - 3 to the Annual 

Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse 
remarks or disclaimers. 
 

Further, As per the revised regulation, listed entities are required to appoint a Secretarial Auditor who 

is a peer reviewed company secretary, and meets the eligibility criteria, as specified in Regulation 24A 

of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-

2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31 December 2024 and in compliance with provisions of Section 204 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, the Company, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has re-appointed Ms. Shruti 

Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602) as the Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company, for a term of five consecutive financial years commencing from 1st April 2025 to 31st March 

2030. 

 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, 
appointed M/s. Mamta Jain & Associates (FCRN-328746E) as Internal Auditors for the financial year 

2025-26.  

 
REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and 
Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its 

officers or employees to the Audit Committee or the Board under section 143(12) of the Act. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN 

PRACTICE 
A certificate confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority, has been 

received from Ms. Shruti Agarwal (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602), Company Secretary in Practice and the 

same is annexed to the Annual Report as Annexure – 4. 

 
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT MECHANISM 

As per the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at 

Workplace for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace and an Internal 

Complaints Committees has also been set up to redress any such complaints received. 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaint from the employees related 

to sexual harassment.  

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 
34 of Listing Regulations is presented in separate section and is annexed to the Annual Report as 

Annexure – 5. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
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The disclosures as per Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 
Regulation 2015, for Corporate Governance and the report thereon are not required by our Company. 

Therefore no separate disclosures and report is annexed to the Annual Report. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Your Company believes in best HR practices by providing its employees a world class working 
environment, giving them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR 

policies so as to ensure that talent retention is ensured at all levels. Employee relations continued to be 

cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all divisions of the Company during the year. 

 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Your Company has complied with all the applicable laws. The Company has been complying with 
relevant laws and has been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and maximize 

worker protection and safety.  

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY 

Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 the Company has not developed and implemented any 

Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  

The Company has not entered into any material contracts, with the related parties during the year 

2024-25 and other contracts or arrangements were in the ordinary course of business on arm’s length 
basis. Therefore, there are no particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in 

Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 which needs to disclose in the prescribed form AOC-2 and 

may be treated as not applicable. However, the particulars of related party transaction have been 

disclosed in the note no. 36 of the Notes to Accounts of financial statements for the year ended under 

review. 
 

RBI GUIDELINES 

Your Company is complying with all the requirements of Reserve Bank of India for Non- Banking 

Finance Company. In terms of paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998, the particulars as applicable to the Company are appended to the 

Financial Statements. 
 

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES OF THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Directors of your Company have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 
COST AUDIT 

Cost Audit is not applicable to your Company as per the provisions of Section 148 of the Act. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors wish to acknowledge all their stakeholders and are grateful for the excellent support 

received from the shareholders, Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government authorities, esteemed 
corporate clients, customers and other business associates. Your Directors recognize and appreciate the 

hard work and efforts put in by all the executives, employees, staffs and co-workers of the Company and 

their contribution to the growth of the Company in a very challenging environment. 

 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

Date: 28th May, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

 

 

 
Vinita Khaitan   Suresh Kumar Murarka 

Managing Director             Director & CFO 

DIN: 07168477                   DIN: 02130810 
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Annexure 1 
 

A. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 

AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR THE FINANCIAL 
YEAR 2024-25. 

  

1) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the financial year 2024-25, ratio of the remuneration of each 

Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 

2024-25: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of the 

directors/KMPs and 
designation 

Remuneration 

of 
directors/KM

Ps for the 

financial year 

2024-25 (Rs.) 

% increase in 

Remuneration 
in the 

financial year 

2024-25 

Ratio of 

Remuneration 
of each 

directors to the 

median 

remuneration of 

the employees 

 

1 

Vinita Khaitan 

Managing Director 

13,54,000 - 1.00 

2 Rakhi Kumari Agarwal 

 Company Secretary 

4,98,038 16.65 N.A. 

3 Suresh Kumar Murarka    

Chief Compliance Officer 

  - - N.A. 

 
 

2) There was two permanent employees i.e Managing Director and Company Secretary on the 
rolls of company as on 31st March, 2025. Apart from this, there are no employees on the pay 

roll of the Company. 

 

3) Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of 
the Company: The remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) are in line with the 

Remuneration Policy of the Company where their remuneration is determined based on their 
performance which is correlated to the performance of the Company. Further, remuneration of 

the KMP’s is as per industry standard. 

 

4) The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors are 

considered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other Employees. Further there is no variable component in the remuneration 

availed by the Directors. 

 

5) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are 
not directors  but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year – 

Not Applicable; and 

 

6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
 

Note: Remuneration is calculated on the basis of actual payout during the year. 
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B. STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE RULE 5(2) & (3) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR 

THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25 

 

During the year under review, there were no employees who were in receipt of remuneration 
aggregating to Rs. 1,02,00,000 (Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh) or more for the year or Rs. 

8,50,000 (Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand) or more per month for the part of the year. 

 

Further, there was no employee, neither throughout the financial year 2024-25 or part thereof, 
who received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing director of the Company. 

 

Further the names of Top Ten Employees* of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn as on 

the financial year ended March 31st, 2025 is tabled hereunder: 

 

Ranking 1 2 

Name Vinita Khaitan Rakhi Kumari Agarwal 

Designation Managing 

Director 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

Age 51 27 

Remuneration received Rs. 13,54,000/- Rs. 4,98,038/- 

Nature of employment Permanent and   Whole 

time 

    Permanent and 

Whole time 

Qualifications and experience Graduate; 

13 years 

B.Com, CS; 

3 years 

Date of commencement of 

employment 

 30.03.2015 08.08.2022 

Previous employment NA - 

Percentage of equity shares held 

in the company 

Nil Nil 

Relationship with any director or 

manager 

No relationship No relationship 

   *(There are only two employees in the payroll of the Company) 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

Date: 28th May, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

 

 

Vinita Khaitan     Suresh Kumar Murarka 
Managing Director              Director & CFO 

DIN: 07168477                           DIN: 02130810 
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Annexure – 2 
 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 134 (3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, 
READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014. 

 

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

a) Steps taken or impacts on conservation of energy N.A. 

b) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy N.A. 

c) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments N.A. 

 

 

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION  

1. Efforts made towards technology absorption, Nil 

2. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction 

product development or import substitution. 
Nil 

3. In case of imported technology (imported during last 5 years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: 

i) Technology imported N.A. 

ii) Year of import N.A. 

iii) Has technology been fully absorbed? N.A. 

iv) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons there 

for and future plans of action 
N.A. 

4 Expenditures incurred on Research & Development N.A. 

 

 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO 

1 Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year Nil 

2 Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows Nil 

 

 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

Date: 28th May, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

 

 
 

Vinita Khaitan            Suresh Kumar Murarka 

Managing Director                       Director & CFO 

DIN: 07168477                             DIN: 02130810 
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Form No. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

 
To 

The Members 
Pali Commercial Company Limited  
32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755,  

Kolkata 700001 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Pali Commercial Company Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me 

a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion thereon. 
 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March 2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory  provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 

provisions of: 
 

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): — 

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992;  

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period) 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents)  Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and  

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 

vi) Other laws applicable to the Company from time to time. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock 

Exchange of India 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 

I further report that  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings 
are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors 
or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

  
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 

I further report that during the audit period the company has given details of specific events/ 
actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, 
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above. 

 
Place: Kolkata  

Date: 28.05.2025                    
 

                                                                                                                   

                    Shruti Agarwal 
             Practicing Company Secretary 
            C.P. No- 14602 

             Mem. No-38797 

UDIN- A038797G000468523  
PEER REVIEW: 3206/2023 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS  

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To,  

The Members,  
Pali Commercial Company Limited  

32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755,  
Kolkata 700001  

 

This is to certify that on verification of declarations made by the Directors and records maintained 

by Pali Commercial Company Limited (“the Company”), none of the Directors on the Board of 
the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors 
of the companies by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) /Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

or any such Statutory Authority, as per the requirements of point 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V 
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations, 2015. 
 

Place: Kolkata  
Date: 28.05.2025                    

 
                                                                                                                   
                    Shruti Agarwal 

             Practicing Company Secretary 
            C.P. No- 14602 

             Mem. No-38797 
 

UDIN: A038797G000468248 

PEER REVIEW: 3206/2023 
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ANNEXURE - 5 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

Our company PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED was incorporated on 29th day of December 

1981. It is a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India 

primarily into extending financial help to companies that are engaged in various activities, the Company 
strives to excel in its field of business. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The global economic landscape continues to face significant headwinds, prompting a downward revision 

of growth projections. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has lowered its global GDP growth forecast 

for 2025 to 2.8%, from an earlier estimate of 3.3% on account of persistent geopolitical tensions, 

tightening financial conditions, supply chain disruptions and tariff imposition leading to price wars. As 
per IMF’s World Economic Outlook, global trade growth is projected to slow sharply from 3.8% in 2024 

to just 1.7% in 2025. The global economic scenario, the growth trajectory is expected to be moderate in 

2025, with advanced economies projected to expand at a slower pace. 

India has demonstrated remarkable resilience amid global headwinds in FY 2024–25, firmly retaining its 

position as the world’s fifth-largest economy and continuing on a path of robust and inclusive growth.  
India recorded GDP growth of 6.5% for FY 2024- 25.  The long-term objective under “Viksit Bharat 

2047” to transform India into a self-reliant and prosperous economy by 2047 and the focus on de-

regulation and adapting to global shifts from the model of Globalization to “GeoEconomic 

Fragmentation” entails that India invigorates its domestic manufacturing and strengthens its SME 

sector. Structural reforms through initiatives such as Smart Advanced Manufacturing and Rapid 

Transformation Hub (SAMARTH) Udyog centers, ‘Make in India’ and ‘Digital India’ have further fortified 
domestic manufacturing, making it an attractive arena for foreign investment.  

India’s economy maintained strong momentum in FY 2024 –25, with Real GDP growing by 6.5% and 

Nominal GDP growing by 9.8%. This growth has been supported by structural policy initiatives such as 

the ‘Make in India’ campaign, Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) schemes, and targeted measures for 

MSMEs. 
The NBFC industry Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have emerged as vital pillars of India’s 

financial ecosystem, enabling credit access for a wide spectrum of borrowers—particularly Small and 

Medium Enterprises (SMEs) and financially underserved segments such as women and first-time home 

buyers. By facilitating the transition from informal borrowing channels to formal financial systems, 

NBFCs contribute meaningfully to financial inclusion. Over the years, the sector has witnessed 

remarkable growth, evolving into a dynamic force across segments like housing finance, consumer 
finance, and microfinance. 

Over the past decade, the NBFC sector has recorded a healthy growth of approximately 14%, driven by 

its expanding role in bridging credit gaps across underserved segments. NBFCs have emerged as a key 

pillar of India’s financial ecosystem, offering a diverse portfolio of products—including housing, vehicle, 

personal, and microfinance loans—tailored to the needs of rural populations and lower-income groups. 
According to CRISIL Ratings, the NBFC sector is expected to register an AUM growth of 15–17% in FY 

2024–25, surpassing the decadal average of ~14% and underscoring the sector’s resilience. While this 

marks a moderation from the robust 23% growth seen in the previous fiscal, the outlook remains 

optimistic. 

As per the Reserve Bank of India sectoral deployment of credit data, bank credit growth to NBFCs 

moderated to 6.4% in October 2024, down from 18.3% Y-o-Y. Outstanding bank credit to NBFCs stood 
at `15.36 Trillion in October 2024, compared to `14.44 Trillion in the same month last year, at `15.29 

Trillion in September 2024, and `15.48 Trillion in May 2024. RBI observed that NBFCs have diversified 

funding sources and reduced bank borrowings following the increase in risk weights. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

NBFCs are set to become key enablers of India’s economic progress by extending access to formal credit 
in traditionally underserved segments, aligning with the country’s goals. In a landscape where customer 

demands are evolving and digital-first models are gaining ground, incumbent NBFCs must reimagine 

their operational frameworks, while new players need to carefully evaluate their entry strategies. As 

lending activities scale, it becomes imperative for these institutions to strengthen their risk management 

practices and governance structures. 

Non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) form an integral part of the Indian financial ecosystem. By 
extending the line of secured and unsecured credit to millions of underbanked and unbanked 

individuals and businesses across the country, these companies provide them an opportunity to be a 

part of the financial mainstream. New-to-credit segment presents a massive opportunity for NBFCs to 

expand their market base. This market is largely untapped or underpenetrated in villages and tier 2 & 3 

towns across the country. The segment also sees comparatively less competition due to probable risk. 
Potential customers in this segment, if educated and nurtured correctly, can become long term business 

proposition for NBFCs. 

Despite concerns surrounding the sector, we believe such NBFCs with robust business models, strong 
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liquidity mechanism, governance and risk management standards are well positioned to take advantage 
of the market opportunity. 

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE 

The company is a Non-Banking Finance Company; its core business is financial business. Hence, there 

are no separate segments for reporting as per Accounting Standard-17 issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India.  
 OUTLOOK 

Asset growth of NBFCs is projected at 15-17% year-on year for FY 2024–25 and FY 2025-26, according 

to CRISIL Ratings. Moreover, RBI is also taking measures to uplift the sector through reduction of risk 

weights on bank lending to NBFCs, which is expected to enhance funding access. Additionally, the 

sector is likely to benefit from easing liquidity conditions and potential interest rate cuts, which could 

support net interest margins and return on assets of NBFCs. 
 

BUSINESS & OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW  

 

The company, in current fiscal has made profits of Rs. 42.40 lakhs as against profit of Rs. 11.55 lakhs 

for the previous year. 
 

During the year under review, the financial performance of your Company was as follows: 

                                                                                                                                             

(in ‘000’) 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 

Total Revenue 8,276.44 5,056.62 

Profit/Loss Before Tax 5,066.05 1,391.30 

Profit After Tax 4,240.43 1,155.87 

EPS 4.28 1.17 

 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL AND ANALYTICAL RATIOS 

The changes in the key financial & Analytical ratios are mentioned herein below: 

 

Particulars 2023-24 2023-24 Reason for 

significant changes 

Gearing Ratio 0.06 0.07 NA 

Capital to risk 

weighted assets ratio 

(CRAR) 

460.19% 443.23% NA 

Tier I CRAR 460.19% 443.23% NA 

Tier II CRAR - - - 

Liquidity Coverage 

Ratio (LCR) 

3420.02% 226.09% Due to increase in 

Cash and Cash 

Equivalents of the 

Company 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT  

Company has formulated a risk management framework which lays the procedure for risk assessment 

and mitigation. Company manages various risks like financial risk, operational risk, marketing risk, 
external risk and regulatory risks associated with the mortgage business. The critical risks which can 

significantly impact profitability and financial strength are credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity 

risk.  

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
Your company has proper and adequate system of internal control in place to monitor persistently 

proper recording of the transactions as per the policies and procedures laid down by the company. The 

company ensures that the regulatory guidelines are duly complied with at all the levels. The internal 

audit reports are regularly monitored by the Audit Committee.  

 

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS For enhanced performance of any organization, it 
is important that its human resources are abreast of new developments and possess relevant skill sets. 

To realize this, the emphasis on training and development activities has been increased. Executives were 

nominated for various program and seminars at local and national levels by premier institutes. During 

these uncertain times facility of work from home has been adopted by the Company for the welfare and 

wellbeing of its employees.  
 

25 



 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  
The statements in above analysis, describing the company’s projections, estimates, expectations and 

predictions may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable security laws and 

regulations. The actual results may differ from those expressed or implied. The important factors that 

may impact the operations of the company may consist of economic developments - globally and locally, 

government regulations, tax regimes and other related factors 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Date: 28th May, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

 

S/d 
     Vinita Khaitan      

   Managing Director                     

    DIN: 07168477              

  

26 



 

ANNEXURE- 6 
 

MD & CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

The  

Members of Pali Commercial Co Ltd. 

 
We, Vinita Khaitan, Managing Director and Suresh Kumar Murarka, Chief Financial Officer hereby 

certify to the Board that:  

 

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 

2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;  

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 

with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  

 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 
the year ended March 31, 2025 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of 

conduct. 

 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 

that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 

design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken 

or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

i. There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
ii. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the period;  

iii. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
Date: 28.05.2025                                                               

Place: Kolkata                                                                                          

                                                                                          For Pali Commercial Co Ltd.                                                        

 

 

      Sd/                                                    Sd/- 
                               Vinita Khaitan       Suresh Kumar Murarka           

                                            Managing Director                                 Chief Financial Officer                                                                                                                                                  

                                            DIN: 07168477 
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PALi COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

32, EZRA STREET'

KOLKATA. TOO OO1

Audited

Balance Sheet

&

Statement of Profit & Loss

For the year ended on 31st March' 2025

AUDITORS

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

12 Waterloo Street' 3rd Floor

Kolkata - 700 069

Tel': (033) 4004 8575
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Agoruvol Gupto Nokori & Rustogi Associotes
12, Waterloo Street
3rd Floor, Room No.6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 4004 8575,22487696
Mobile: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cadiliPsultania@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS'REPORT

To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

M/S PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

As required under Non Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and on the basis

of information and explanation given to us, we report that:

1 The Company is engaged in the business of Non- Banking Financial lnstitution as defined in section 45-lA of the

RBI Act. lt has obtained Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve Bank of lndia and the Certificate No. is B-

05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998.

2 The Financial asset/income pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is as follows:

% of Financial Assets to Total Assets: 70'58%

% of Financial lncome to Total lncome: 77 'OO%

ln view of the above ratios, the Company is entitled to continue to hold Certificate of Registration issued by the

Reserve Bank of lndia as on 31st March, 2025.

3 The Company is meeting the required net owned fund requirement as laid down in Master Direction -Non-

Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit Taking Company and Deposit taking

Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

4 The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on 15th April, 2024 for not

accepting anY Public dePosit.

5 The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year'

6 The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards,

assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking

Financial Company - Non-systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

7 The Company is a Non- Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company(NBFC-ND-

Non-Sl) based on the Audited Financial Statement as at 31st March,2025 and as informed bythe management,

applicable returns for Non-Systemically lmportant Non-Banking Financial Company will be filed in current

financial year.

g The Company has not been classified as NBFC Micro Finance lnstitution (MFl) as defined in the Non-Banking

Financial Company - Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

FOR AGARWAL GIJPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Cho rte re d Accou nto nts.

FRN:310041E

N$$ \c,ri*.,.q- I*rh"'.^o-
Dilip Kumor Sultoniq

(Portner)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN :253032738M KQRH4868

L2 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069

Date : 28th day of MaY 2025

a
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ADIN

Agonrol Guplo Nokori & Rustogi Associoles
12, Watedoo Sfeet
3rd Floot Room No.6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 40O4 8575,22487696
Mobile: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cadilipsultania@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED ("the company"') which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive

lncome, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give

the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view

in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, ofthe state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finoncial

Stotements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Kev Audit Matterc
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

"We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report"

Responsibilitv of Monoqement for the Stondolone Finonciol Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,

total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting

principles generally accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standatone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process,
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Audito/s Responsibitiv for the Audit of the stdndolone Finoncidl stdtements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor/s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs yvill always detect a material misstatement

when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an Audit in accordance with sA's, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

Audit. We also :

ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

perform, audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error'

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audits in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances,Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether

the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such controls'

Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exits related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companies

ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditors report to the related disclosure in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion'

our conclusions are based on the Audit evidence obtained upto the date of our Auditors report. However, future events or

conditionsmaycausethecompanytoceasetocontinueasagoingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underline transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the

economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. we consider quantitative

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our Audit work and in evaluating the results of our work and (ii) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significance deficiency in internal control that we identify during our audit'

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in

the Audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our

auditors report unless law or regulations precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances' we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences for doing so would reasonably

be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorv Requirements

1 As required by the companies (Auditor/s Report) Order, 2020 (the Orde/'), issued by the Central Government in terms of sub-

section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order, to the extent aPPlicable.

2 As required bysection 143(3) of theAct, we reportthat:

; ;; ;.;" ;;rrni n .6"'""d alt the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary:
for the purpose of our audit;
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b)

d)

c)

h)

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3t, 2025, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 37,2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the adequacy of the lnternal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reports in "Annexure 8". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness ofthe Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with provisions of section 197 of
the Act.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(iv) a) The Management of the Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested(either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kinds of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies)
including foreign entities("Funding Parties") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedure that the we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused them to believe that the representation under sub clauses (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

(v) The Company has not declared any dividend and accordingly compliance of section 123 of the Act is not applicable.
(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its

books of account for the financial year ended March 37,2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has been operated throughout the year for all the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

UDIN :25303273BMKQRH4868

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 28th day of Moy 2025

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants.

FRN:310041E

N\lrS \,r,rrxrs^- lul,fuw "-
Dilip Kumar Sultania

(Pa rtner)

Membership No. :303273

e)
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Agonrol Gupto Nokori & Ruslogi Associotes

INDIA Chartered Accountants

Annexure- A
ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the "Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements" our report to the

members of PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD ('the Company') on the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025,

we report that :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us during the

course of our audit, we report that:

(A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
property, plant and equipment:

(B) The Company did not have any lntangible assets at any time during the Year.

The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year which, in our

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets, According to the

information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The inventories consist of equity shares which are in dematerialised form have been verified during the year at

reasonable intervals by the management from demat statement. As informed, no material discrepancies were noticed

on such verification.

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit during the year.

The Company has made investments in Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships but have not granted unsecured

loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which

a) ln our opinion, the lnvestments made by the Company are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other

parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company has not given loans covered by

provisions of section 185 of the Act. The Company is a non-banking financial company and the Company has complied with

the provisions of sub section (1) of section 186 of the Act as applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year

within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other

relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section

(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with the

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee's State lnsurance, lncome Tax,

Goods & Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other

material statutory dues applicable to it.
On the basis ofthe records ofthe Company and the information and explanations given to us, there was no arrears of

statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year

12, Waterloo Street
3rd Floor, Room No.6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 4004 8575,22487696
Mobile: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cadilipsultania@gmail.com

(i) (a)

(b)

(ii) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

the date, they became payable.

for a period of more than six months from
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed dues payable in respect of lncomeTax' Goods & services Tax, sales Tax, service Tax, Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax and cess as at 3j.stMarch, 2025. except the followings :

I

Financial year to
which demand

raised/Refund relates

Name of other
Tax Laws

Nature o'l

Dues
Amount (Rs.) Forum where Dispute is pending

201,0-1_t lncome tax Act lncome
Tax 4,08,490 Comm issioner(Appeal)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such transactions which have not been recordedin the books of account and which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessmentunder the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
(ix) 

a) *to::."'"'has 
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared willful defaulter by anybank or financial institution or other lender.

The company has not taken any term loans. Therefore this clause is not applicable to the company
The Company has not raised any fund during the year. Therefore, this clause is not applicable to the company.

The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of itssubsidiaries, associates or.joint ventures.
The Company has not raised any loans during the year on pledge of securities held in subsidiaries, joint ventures andassociate companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised money by way ofinitial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause(x)(a)of paragraph 3 of the aforesaid order is not appricabretothecompany

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment orprivate placement of shares or convertible debenture during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the company by its officersor employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

There is no report under sub section L2 of section 143 of the companies act has which has been filed by the auditors inForm ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central Government.

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

(x) a)

b)

(xi) a)

b)

c) According to the information's and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower complaints received by theCompany during the year

(xii) ThecompanyisnotaNidhi company.Accordingly,clause(xii) ofparagraph3of theaforesaid orderisnotapplicabletotheCompany.

(xiii) onthebasisofourexaminationofthebooksofaccountofthecompanyandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanations
giventous'transactionswiththerelatedpartiesareincompliance 

withsection lTTandi.ggoftheActandthesamehas
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting standards.

(xiv) a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the sizeand nature of its business.

b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit.

xv) In our opinion' the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person connected with him.

I

I

l
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xvi) a) The Company is required register under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and the Company has

obtained Certificate of Regisiration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia and the Certificate No' is 8-05'02176 dated

14th May, 1998.

b) The Company is registered as Non-banking Financial Company and conducted business of non-banking financial

company.

c) The Company is registered as Non banking Financial Company and is not a Core,lnvestments Company (ClC)'

d) According to the information and explanations given to us the Group does not have any clc'

The Company has not incurred cash losses in in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year,'

There has not been any resignation by the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, financial ratios, ageing, and expected dates of financial

assets and liabilities and other information accompanyingfinancial statement, the auditors knowledge of Board of Directors

and management plans and accordingto the information and explanations given to us, there are no material uncertainty

exist on the date of audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing on the date of balance sheet

and as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

on the basis of our examination ofthe records ofthe company and accordingto the information and explanations given to

us, section 135 of the companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company. so the clause xx(a) and xx(b) of this order is

not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to

us, there has not been any qualificaiton or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies Audit Report Order

(GARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statement.

xvii)

xviii)

xix)

(xx)

xxi)

UDIN :253032738M KQRH4868

Place : Kolkata

Doted : 28th Doy of MoY 2025

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accounta nts.

FRN:310041E

fSiht, p^\v-\''-€'.l c<L\"**
Dilip Kumar Sultania

(Partner)

Membership No. : 303273
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12, Waterloo Street
3rd Floor, Room No.6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 40O4 8575,22487696
Mobile: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cadilipsultania@gmail.com

INDIA Chartered Accountants

Annexure-B
Report on the lnternal Financiat Controts under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PALI coMMERclAt COMPANY UMITED

(,'the company,') as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the Company for the

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for !nternal Financial Controls

The Company,s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lcAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based

on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls

over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed under the Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls , both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls overfinancial reportingwere established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the frequency of the internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our audit

opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.

l^
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Meaning of lnternal Financia! Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnterna! Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st
March 2025, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of lnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accounta nts.

FRN: 310041E

UDIN : 24017387BKGYAT3961

Place : Kolkata

Doted : 28th doy of Moy 2025

NI+ tAN\a{v \u$r*r.-
Dilip Kumar Sultania

(Partner)

Membership No. : 303273
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PALI COMMERCTAL COMPANY LTMITED

CIN :t51909W81981ptc034414

Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2025

ln Rs.Thousand

Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above
(c) Loans & advances
(d) lnvestments

Non -financialAssets
(a) Current tax assets
(b) Deferred tax assets
(c) Other non financial assets
(d) Property,plant & equipments

TOTAT ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

IIABILITIES

1 FinancialLiabilities
(a) Borrowings

2 Non - financial tiabilities
(a) Current tax liability
(b) Provisions
(c) Other non financial liability

TOTAL TIABIIITIES

16,106.26

466.89
18,838.49

22,L27.8L

416.56

83.70

3.00

735.23

434.34

18,669.04

22,857.t9

423.98

79.9s

3.00
17,816.02

3,000.00

890.00

335.88
470.94

3,600.00

268.03

316.4L

325.L9

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date

FOR AGARWAL GITPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Cho rtered Accountq nts.
FRN: 370047E

1to40

For and on Behalf of Board

N\tS **,-^.\*r)**-
Dilip Kumar Sultonia

(Portner)
Membership No.:303273
UDIN :253032738MKeRH4868
1,2 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025

t/ir,.^{,a V;.-{on
VINITA KHAITAN
(DtN 07168477)

frPrr"',,r^"*!LUY) -ai t
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
(DtN 02130870)

kaU";Anaurs,
RAKHI KUMARI AGARWAL
(Company Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : L5 1909WB1981p LCO}44L4

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2025
ln Rs.Thousand )

Finance cost
Change in inventory
Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before and tax

(1) Current tax
(2) lncome tax adjustment
(3) Deferred tax adjustment

Profit for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account
Fair value gain on Equity instrument through other comprehensive income
Tax Effecton above I

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the

Earnings per equity share:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chortered Accounta nts,
FRN: 310041E

1to40

For and on Behalf of Board

Viiltz k-t^-L,.
VINITA KHAITAN
(DtN 0468477)

fir@^
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
(DtN 02130810)

(aUi i'.qawal,
naxxr xuruail AGARWAL
(Company Secretary)

Nlltlp \cArr.r.xq^z VUr^\^r-
Dilip Kumor Sultanio

(Portner)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 253032738MKeRH4868
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025

Basic I ,,
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : L519O9WB1981PLCOS44L4

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31.03.2025
A. Equity share capital

(1) Current reporting period

Balance at the beginning of the
current reporting perlod

changes un Equity Restated balance change.s in

Share capitat due at the besinninB tq:lY:l'.t"
to prior period of the current capltal ourlng

errors reporting p"riod the Yer 2o24'

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand )

Balance at the end of the
current reporting period

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance at the beginning of the
previous reportlng perlod

Changes un Equity Restated balance
Share Capital due at the beginning

to prior period of the previous
errors reporting period

Ealance at the end of the
previous reporting

period

Changes in

equlty share
capital during
the year 2023-

24

9,900.00 9,900.00 9,900.00

B. Other Equity

Balance as on lstApril 2023
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period erros
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period
Total comprehensive lncome for the
Year

Transfer to RBI reserve

Balance as on 31st March 2024

Balance as on 1st April 2024
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period erros
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period

Total comprehensive lncome for the
Year

Transfer to RBI reserve
Balance as on 31st March 2025

Reserve & Surplus Equity lnstrument
though Other

Comprehensive lncome
General Reserve

33.00

Other
reserve(RBl)

5,835.85

5,835.85

237.17

Retained

Earnings

27,575.38

21,575.38

1,155.86

1237.77)

6,013.39 33,457.62

5,013.39 33,457.62

5,995_64 7,757.50

33.00 6,067.02 22,sO0.O6 12,009.03 40,609.72

33.00

6,067.02 22,500.06 12,009.03 40,609.L2

12,009.03 40,609.72

(1,404._57], 2,83s-86

6,067.02 22,s00.o6

- 4,240.43
848.09 (848.0s)

33.00 6,91s,11 25,892.4L to,604.46 43,444.98

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RI/STAGI ASSOCIATES
Chortered Accounto nts.
FRN: i10041E

1to40

For and on Behalf of Board

yir"rf" tu*k^
VINITA KHAITAN
(DtN 07168477)frr*
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
(DtN 02130810)

(alfu -lr6't'lr^ra'l'
RAKHI KUMARI AGARWAL
(Company Secretary)

N,N r!\turov \"J"h.^^-
Dilip Kumor Sultanio

(Pannef
Membership No. : 303273
UDIN : 253032738MKQRH4868
12 Waterloo Stree! 3rd Floor Kolkata - 7000G9
Date : 28th day of May 2025

33.00

33.00
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PAL! COMMERCIAL COMPANY TIMITED

CIN :151909W81981p1C034414
CASH FIOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St M ArCh,2025

i) Figures in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities.

ii) The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statement notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2OOG.

iii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged whereever found necessary to make them comparable with those of the
current year.

The Schedules referred to above form an integral Part of the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI For and on Behalf of Board
Chortered Accou ntonts.
FRN:370041E

A!.s{p \,rqixxon- \*r,br
Dillp Kumor Sultonlo

(Pdrtnet)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 253032738MKQRH4868

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025

, VlUta p+,.-lou
VINITA KHAITAN
(DtN 07168477)friw
SURESH KUMAR MIJRARKA

lDtN 02730870)
(au^j ffiiu"-:-l,
RAKHI KUMARI AGARWAT
(Company Secretary)

Loss on sale of lnvestment

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXES PAID

CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
on Non-current investment
on PPE

CASH FIOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) tN CASH & CASH EQUTVATENT (A+B+C)

TNCREASED / (DECREASED) tN CASH

Ar 3 1-03-2025 (31-03 -2024)

Notei.

PARTICUTARS As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March,2024

74.44
5.03

15,776.2,3)
(347.89)

,r ,"1

5,066.05

,c 1i^ 1al

27.97
8.92

(4,439.43,
(489.97,

l1a <A

1,391.30

trUrrn4t

1i< 1a

(1,038.731

(23.69)

(3,559.04)

306.00
laaa A1l

(3,518.75,

13.7)6 4\\

237.69
(38.731

[t,s62,42,

(1,062.42',

198.96
245,22

(4s5.18)

lt,z4s.27

(7,24s.21,

(210.961

OPERATING ACTIVITIES TAI 11 
'( l7 nq,A

e of Non-current investment

(4e6e.561

21,886.53
ta7 Ro 17-264-C6

173,382.79"

27,797.76
dRq q7 a qna q?

IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
'BI

L7,264.96 x

(600.001

(500.00,
(7,884.92,

(L,884.92

VET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES { C I 11-SeA.C?

16.401 <t 110, ra'

1,L69.57

la <71 l<

1,183.80

1 1(O q7

1< / lta
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7A Overview of the Company
pali Commercial Cc

s,ree, 7,h o"", 
-,'{fl!!,l:r"1**: 

?;ffii1i{:":;#:: :ilIJ:.rJH;,;:1,[;,;? ]:H: 
reg s,ered ofnce a, 32 Ezra

;IilJ[::#J;lJill:]T"mfn::11.,:.X:{Hr,TilLTIil,ffrvonsys,emc,.a,nffi"".jff[Ii:#

18. Material Accounting policy lnformation

The principal accounting policies applied in thehave been consistentry;;r;.;;;[;.;::[:J,T;,$:?:J,:t"..t,#f,H:::',,statements are set out berow. rhese poricies
1.8.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements(a) Statement of Compliance with tnd AS

These financial stater

,T=1ff,::::HT;,T,ili::,11i::i::"J,lTTr;t;:i:H::::tilHTTJffJ;TJffiTl;il:tffi*
cash f,ow, ,, *",,..ifJ1r,ffs,,:iIffi:,.iflil::,:.J::fi::T: 

ffiff,:;;T;;1ff:J: 
and ,oss and ,he s,a,emen, of

Historical Cost Convention
These financiar statements have been prepared in accordance with rndian Accounconvention on the accruar basis except for."nr'. orrr.,.r instruments;;-r;flil#liirlilil ,"der the historicar cost

Classification of Current and Non_Current
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current

i,fi!:"'-1X':",J'J:,:^' 
co'p'n 

"' a'f ;;;;l ;:1"::;il'"'::il.:Th.:*,T:F"i,...'iil: fff:Jl;.:H:?',:,r:;months for the purpose of c 
realization in cash and casl

urrent and noncurrent crasrh 
eQuivarents, the company ha, ur.uro,n"a iir;;;r;r, cycre as twerverlrcation of assets and liabilitres.

(b)

(c)

(d) Use of estimates
The preparation of the fir

;;*:*:J:n*',ffi 
:,1,'rl1".";,";i,*ti,".#i.,li: 

i:rtffi :ilrii";T,.,J";;d,;;*:ffireported amounts of reve
results could differ from ,,nr". 

,nO expenses during the purioO. e..orr;;; ;;;
in .ircumstrn.es;r;;;;;r"r" 

estimates. Rppropria'te.changes in *,,rri"ir*'r::"j:"#r#:*"#.:il,", to period. actuar

changes,,";;;;;;;#-*fi.#Hl;illfii,llj::*[:1;;[t1T;;]:J,H,HffJ;:::ffiilff"I:'il,,.T

Fair value measurements
Fair value hierarchy
Fair value of the financial instruments is classified in various fair varue hierarchies based on the forowing three levers:

Level L: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identicar assets or liabilities.

(e)

l

Level 2: lnputs other than o
nri."r) 

"f 
iidir";;;1,.". ;#:i1:#:;,[';',ing within level L that are observabte for the asset or riabirity, either directry (i.e. as
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31ST MARCH, 2025

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using varuation techniques whichmaximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possibre on entity specific estimates. rf significant inputs requiredto fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: lnputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value is determined using generallyaccepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant input being the discount rate thatreflects the credit risk of counterparty' This is the case with risted instruments where market is not riquid and for unristedinstruments.

The management consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets (other than those measured at fairvarues) and riabiritiesrecognizedinthefinancial statementsapproximatetheirfairvalueasonMarch 
3t,2o2sandMarch 3L,2024,

There has been no change in the valuation methodology for Lever 3 inputs during the year. The company has not crassified anymaterial financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value hiur;r.h;. There were no transfers between Lever 1 and Lever 2during the year.

1.8.2 RevenueRecognition

Revenue is recognised when the amountof revenue can be reliably measured and it is probable thatfuture economic benefits will
:;,[ai::ilt;];ffffiJ:rffiTed at the fair value of the consideration received or receivabre excrudins taxes or duties

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Dividend lncome
Dividend income is recognised when the company's right to receive dividend is estabrished by the reporting date.Other lncome
rnterest income is recognised on accrual basis as per effective interest rate method.

1.8.3 Short-term employee benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are crassified as short-term emproyeebenefits' Benefits such as salaries' performance incentives and ex-gratia, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscountedamount in the statement of Profit and Loss for the year in *hi.r, tnJ"rpif"" ,"nde^ the rerated service.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:
As perterms of employmen! leave salary and other retiral benefits are not payable to the employee of the company.

1.8.4 Accounting for Taxes on Income
Current income tax
current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The taxrates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivery enacted, at the year end date. currenttax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legaily enforceable right to offset and intends either to settre on a netbasis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
:::fft-i""r.'"-rpretation' 

lt establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
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NorEs oN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH, 2025

1.8.5 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent it is probable that future taxable profit will be available. ln case of unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred
tax assets are recognised only ifthere is convincing evidence or the company has sufficient taxable temporary differences against
which the unused tax credit or unused tax losses can be utilised by the company. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outsideprofit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Deferred tax asset arising from single transaction shall be recognised to the extent it is is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised and a deferred tax for all the deductible and taxable
temporary differences associated with:
(i) right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and
(ii) decommissioning restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of cost of related assets.

Provisions, contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets, legal or constructive
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation' Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end ofthe reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the presentvalue is a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made,

contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probable

Provlslon for Standaed Assets
Provision forstandaed Assets are made as perthe Reserve Bank of India notification DNBS.pD.cc.No.207/03.o2.2o!u2o7o-l|
datesJanuary 17,2071.

1.8.7 Cash and cash

cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

1.8.8 Financialinstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity.
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PALI COMMERCTAI. COMPANY LIMITED

NorEs oN F'NAN.,AL s;Ir;[:'-T'HlT;:'rt1'-':ffi,r 31sr MARCH, 2ozs
(a) Financial assets

Classification

The company crassifies its financiar assets in the forowing measurement catego.ries:

ffi,:x 
measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (Fvoct), or through profit or loss

b) those measured at amortised cost.

c) Equity lnstruments through Other Comprehensive lncome(OCl)
Theclassification depends on the company's business model for managing the financiar assets and the contractuar terms ofcash
For assets measured at fair value' gains and losses is either recorded in the statement of profit and ross or other comprehensiveincome' For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business moder in which the investment is herd. Forinvestments in equity instruments' this depends on,whether the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initialrecognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through otrer iompretrensive income. The company recrassifies thedebt investments when and onry when the business moder for managing those assets changes.

lnitial recognition and Measurement
At initial recognition' the company measures a financial asset at its fair varue through profit or ross and through ocr or at
:ffi:ltati#ij[ost)' 

Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair varue through profit or ross are expensed in the sratement

subsequent measurement:
Measured at FWocl; A debt instrument is measured at the Fwocr if both the foilowing conditions are met:
::[:,]"T::il-.::jJ::ffiH:::;::::",,r"$1, both colecting contractuarcash frows and seling the nnanciar assets; and

::::Jl1':I:11.ffiT[iif:T:'::il1",]:i:'*o initiarrv at rair varue prus transaction costs. rhev are subsequentry
impairment gains or rosses and roreign exchanr";til':ffi::::ffi[:'.tffi:,]"::,L':tr""-":il:"ft?ff;:.;::l:
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment income.

Measured at FWPL: FWPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria forcategorization as at amortized cost or as Fwocl, is classified as FWPL. rn addition, the company may erect to designate a debtinstrumen! which otherwise meets amortized cost or FWocr criteria, as at FWPL. Debt instruments included within the FWpLcategory are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and ross.

Measured at Amortized cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- the asset is held within a business model whose obiective is achieved by collecting contractuar cash flows; and

;tff"1?ll|l1]T:[ffi:,t|.] m'j:;',Hfl]:J''" 'n specined dates to cash ,ows that are sorery payments or principar and

l:il::l''' 
measuremen! such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ErR)

.-)
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Measured at cost: lnvestment in Associate is measured at cost.

Equity lnstruments measured at FVTOCI: All equity investments in scope of lnd AS - 109 are measured at fair value. Equity

instruments which are, held for trading are classified as at FWPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an

irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such

election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. ln case the

company decides to classifo an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,

are recognized in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&1, even on sale of investment.

Derecognltion of financlal assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when
. The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
. retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the

cash flows to one or more recipients.

On derecognition of investments measured through OCl, cumulative gain/(loss) is transferred to retained earnings

Falr value of Financial,lnslruments
ln determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based on

market conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash

flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in general approximation of fair value

and such value may never actually be realised.

lmpalrment of financlal assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:

ia) Financial assets at amortised cost

ib) Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach

does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime

ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Historical loss experience used to determine the impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every

reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a

significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lfcredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period,

credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,

then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Wrlte-off policy

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has conducted

there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(b) Financialliabilities
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable

transaction costs.

Initial Recognition and Measurement:
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are

directly recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss as finance cost.

Subsequent Measurement:
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within

one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these

instruments.
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting fi nancial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceableright to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liabilitysimultaneously' The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normarcourse of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequentry measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and theredemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interestmethod' Fees paid on loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the borrowings to the e*tent that it is probabre thatsome or all of the facility will be drawn down' Borrowings are derecognised from the barance sheet when the obrigation specifiedin the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

1.B.9 Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by theweighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Eps amounts are calculated by dividing the profitattributable to equity holders adjusted for the effects of potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity sharesoutstanding during the year plus the weighted average number ot'"qrity shares that would be issued on conversion of all thedilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

1.8,11 lmpairment of non-financial assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not berecoverable' An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverabreamount' The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's fair value less costs of disposar and varue in use. For the purpose ofassessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levers for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which arelargely independent of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets thatsuffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

1.8.12 Critical estimates and judgements
The company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts recognised in the standalone lnd AS financialstatements' and the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements arecontinually evaluated and are based on management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future events thatare believed to be reasonable under the circumstances' Management arso makes ..rtrin lrdg..ents, apart from those invorvingestimations' in the process of applying the accounting policies. Judgements that have most significant effect on the amountrecognised in the standalone lnd AS financial statements and estimates that can cause a significant adjustment to the carryingamount of assets and riabirities within the next financiar year include the foilowing;

Estimation of fair value of unlisted lnvestment
The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. Thecompany uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditionsexisting at the end of each reporting period and also for, details of key assumptions used and the impact of changes to theseassumptions.

Current Tax

current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in accordance with theapplicable tax rates and the provisions ofthe lncome Tax Act, 1961.
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Deferred Tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more rikery than not that sufficient and suitabre taxabre profitswill be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the futuretaxable profits' reference is made to the latest available profit forecasts. where the temporary differences are rerated to rosses,relevant tax law is considered to determine the availability of the losses to offse't against the future taxabre profits. Recognitiontherefore involves judgement regarding the future financial performance of the company.

Provisions and Contingencies
Provisions and contingencies are based on Managemen/s best estimate of the liabirities based on the facts known at the barancesheet date.

1.8.13 Lease

As a Lessee

The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low.

Ii.'i*i};li1rt"",I"t'recognizes 
lease liabilities to make lease pavments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use

The company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the rease (i.e., the date the underrying asset isavailable for use)' Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment rosses, andadjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilitiesrecognized' initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date ress any lease incentives

iili #l;J'.1liof-use 
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the rease term and the estimated usefur

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of leasepayments to be made over the lease term' The lease payments include fixed payments (incruding in substance fixed payments)

l,::i:llfi: ;fffilT::able' 
variable lease pavments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid

ln calculating the presentvalue of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate atthe rease commencementdate because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount oflease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the rease payments made. rn addrtion, the carryingamount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the rease term, a change in the rease payments(e'g'' changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a changein the assessment ofan option to purchase the underlying asset.

1,8.14 Rounding off amounts
All the amounts disclosed in the Financial statements and notes have been rounded offto the nearest thousands (with two pracesof decimal) as per requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated).
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 2

ln Rs.Thousand

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

As at 31st
March,2025

As at 31st
March,2024

( {

a. Cash on hand

b. Balances with scheduled banks in current accounts
30.32

L6,075.93
87.64

647.59

t6,106.26 735.23

Other Bank Balances
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

t (

Fixed Deposits with maturity period of more than 12 month. 466.89 434.34

Total 465.89 434.34

loans & Advances
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March.2024
(

Loans

Advance against construction of property
3,738.48

15,100.00
3,s69.04

15,100.00

Total 18,838.48 78,669.O4

lnvestments
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

Measured at fair value throu.gh other comprehensive incgme
ln Equitv Shares, Quoted Shares

As per annexure 5.1

Measured at amortised cost
ln EquiWShares, Unquoted Shares

lnvestment ip Associates
KWW Electricals Pvt Ltd

55000 (55000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up

tnvestment in Other Unquoted EouiW
Khaitan Windino Wire Private Limited

29000 (29000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up

20,457.87

220.00

't,450.00

27,787.79

220.OO

1,450.00

Total 22,L27.87 22,857.79

Aggregate amount of Unquoted lnvestments
Aggregate amount of Quoted lnvestments
MarketValue of Quoted lnvestments

lnvestments held in lndia
Investments outside lndia

1,570.00
20,457.8L

20,457.8!

22,t27.8t

1,670.00

2!,187.19
21.,187.79

22,857.79

NOTE 5
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COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5,1

ln Rs.Thousand

Non-Current lnvestments Face Value
No of

Shares

As at 31st
March,2025

No of
Shares

As at 31st
tv,!atc,h.2024

Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Quoted equiW shares

Aarti Drugs Limited

Aarti Surfacants Ltd

AGI Greenpac Limited

Avadh Sugar & lndustries Ltd

Asahi Songwon Colors Limited

Axis Bank Ltd

Bells Controls Limited.

BOROSIL RENEWABLES

Edayar Zinc Ltd (Binani Zinc)

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited
BPL Engineering Limited.

CDSL LTD

Carborundum Universal Limited
COAL INDIA LTD

Core HealthCare Limited

Granules lndia Ltd

HEG Ltd

Hind Copper Ltd

HPCL
lnfosys Limited

INDIA GLYCOL LTD

Jindal Saw Ltd

lClCl Bank Limited

ICIL LTD

IRCTC LTD

JM Financials LTD

IPCA Laboratories

ITC Limited

Larsen & Toubro Limited

LIC Housing Finance Limited

Maruti Suzuki lndia Limited

Maars Software lnternational Limited
MSTC LTD

Procter & Gamble Health ltd (Merck Limited)

Max Financial Services Ltd

MIz (lndia) Limited

Munjal Showa Limited

NAM INDIA LTD

Oberoi Realty

OIL INDIA LTD

Precision Wires lndia Limited
Pfizer Ltd

PIDILITE Limited

RAILTEL LTD

Ram Ratna Wires Limited

RVNL
Sirpur Paper Mills Limited

Spartek Ceramics Limited

SAREGAMA LTD

L0

10

10

10

10

2

10

1

10

L0

10

10

t
10

10

1

5

5

10

5

10

2

2

2

2

10

5

1

2

2

5

10

10

10

2

10

2

10

10

10

5

10

7

10

5

10

10

10

1

49.00

1,565.00

200.00

916.00

2s0.00
10.00

115.00

1,500.00

140.00

400.00

7s0.00

2,299.-00

500.00

300.00

3,000.00

s0.00
200.00

200.00

1,300.00

s00.00

700.00

4,000.00

180.00

300.00

112.00

2s0.00
50.00

54,545.00

200.00

263.00

2s0.00

900.00

800.00

1s0.00

200.00

850.00

1,s00.00

140.00

1,500.00

400.00

600.00

1,000.00

7,449.00

250.00

228.8s

1.23.54

116.54

81.54

0.10

6.69

16.74

42.65

20s.40

34.49

102.93

31.76

773.78

23.\3
152.27

50.15

375.92

63.90

458.13

527.52

100.16

24.36

67.63

49.03

171.04

104.15

61.90

19s.99

779.45

2.24

48.1,6

65.22

60.91

724.56

77.73

725.47

247.77

2.77

146.09

90.00

63.66

83.50

800

49

1,565

200

916

250
10

1,000

115

457
1,500

70

400

750

2,299
2,000

100

300

2,000

50

200

1,300

s00
700

180

300

Ltz
250

50

54,545

200

263
250

900

800

150

200

1,100

1,500

100

140

1,500

400
600

1,000

7,449
1,250

397.62

228.85

123.54

11,6.54

81.54

0.10

643.28

142.53

5.69

16.74

42.65

20s.40

34.49

277.42

702.93

31.76

773.78

23.t3
152.27

315.92

63.90

458.13

100.16

24.36

67.63

49.03

171.04

104.15

61.90

195.99

119.45

2.24

48.16

65.22

60.91

456.74

17.73

445.88

125.47

241.71,

2.77

146.09

90.00

63.66

415.74
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PAL! COMMERCIAL COMPANY LlMITED

NOTES ON F|NAN9IAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 5.1

at fair value through-thEr

L

1

2

10

1.

1.

2

7

10

10

10

10

2

10

1,000.00

8,000.00

2,150.00

3,000.00

192.00

700.00

200.00

800.00

1,s00.00
s,000.00

600.00
50,000.00

2,000.00

195.96

764.09

279.12

551.53

345.67

214.82

242.52

725.46

481".74

885.04

L02.96

397.92

556.81

1,000

8,000

2,750

792
700
200
800

600

10,000

195.96

1.64.09

279,12

345.67

21,4.82

242.52

1.25.46

-1

1.02.96

258.39

Volue as on gtst Mti

i

I

il

ll

i

lr

ll

ilr

tli

II

1l
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NorE 6 NorEs or{ FTNANcTAT}li?l?l?y':l',?l'ri:l'=lltl * ro*.r, roru

Current tax assets

TDS & Self asst tax
lncome tax paid(under appeal)

ln Rs.Thousand
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2A24

t
334.96

8L.70
342.28

81.70

476.66 423.98

Diferrence in tax depreciation and deprecffi
reporting purpose
Expense charged to p & L in current year, but allowed ,, I

basis 
ev,,r,r. ysdr, purarowed tortax on payment I s:.zo

NOTE 8

Unsecured loan, considered good
Loan from related party
from directors and shareholders

Current tax liabillty

Provision for income tax

As at 31st
March,2025

As at 31st
March,2024

t
890.00 268.03

890.00#x\)
ffii'ffii
\<?il"r92\

268.Or
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY TIMITED
CIN : L51909WB19B1PLC 0344],{

NorEs oN ETNAN.TAL 
'TATEMENT' 

FoR THE 
'EAR 

ENDED 3rsr MAR.H, 2o2sNOTE 12

Provision for employees benefit
Gratuity (Funded tt rorgh E;;;A;it,;th Banks)
Provision on Standard assets

NOTE 13

Liabilities for expense
lnterest payable
Statutory payable

P Tax payable

TDS payable
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : 151909W81981p1C084414

NoTEs oN FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH ,2o2s

NOTE 14

Share capital

As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

{
Authorised
9,90,000 (9,90,000) Equity shares of Rs 10/- each

lssued, subscribed & paid up
9,90,000 (9,90,000) equityshares of Rs 10/- each fully paid in cash

9,900.00 9,900.00

9,900.00 9,900.00
Total 9,900.00 9,900.00

NOTE 14.1
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital.:

NOTE 14.2

All the equityshares carry equal rights and obligations includingfor dividend and with respectto voting.

NOTE 14.3
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

NOTE 14.4
The company has not issued any securities convertible into equity / preference shares.

NOTE 14. 5

During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March,2025

a.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.

b.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.

c.) No shares were bought back.

NOTE 14.5
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

NOTE 14. 7

Shareholding of promoters :

Particulars Equity shares(31.03.2025) Equity shares(37.03.2024)
Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the yeai 9,90,000 9,900.00 9,90,000 9,900.00
Shares issued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 9,90,000 9,900.00 9,90,000 9,900.00

Name of the shareholders
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March2O24

No. of shares %held No. of shares %held

NIL

Sl No Name of the Promoters
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 % change during

the yearNo. of shares %held Vo. of sharer %held
1 Shiv Kumar Didwania 't0 0.00% 10 0.oo%
2 Sitaram Pansari 10,000 7.01% 10,000 1.07%
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : t5 t909wB198tp LCOg44t4

NorEs oN FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH , zozs

NOTE 15

NOTE 15.1

General Reserve

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As theGeneral reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive
income, items included in the General reserve will not be reclassified subsequentlyto the statement of profit and 1oss.

NOTE 15.2

Special Reserve (u/s 45-1C of RBt Act, 1934)

speacial Reserye represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1g34 (the ,,RBl Act,,) and relatedregulations applicable to those companies' Underthe RBI Act, a non-bankingfinancial company is required to create a reserveby transferring an amount not less than20% of its net profit before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reservefund is permitted only for the purposes specified by the RBl,

NOTE 15.3

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings generally represents the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated earnings of the company.

NOTE 15.4

Other Comprehensive tncome(OCt)

Other Comprehensive lncome(OCl) represents Cumulative
through Other Comprehensive lncome(FVOCI)

(i) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: During the year
Closing balance

(ii) other Reserves (Reserve Fund in terms of section 45lc of the RBI Act, 1934)
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: During the year
Closing balance

(iii) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: Profit for the year
Less:appropriations-tra nsfer to RBI reserve fund
Closing balance

(iv) Other Comprehensive lncome
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Gain/(loss) for the year
Closing balance

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on lnvestments measured at Fair value

1-
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PALI COMMERCIAT COMPANY LIMTTED
CIN :L51909WB1981pLCOg44t4

NorEs oN FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr March, 2025

For the year ended 31st For the year ended
31st March, 2024

lnterest on Loans
lnterest income on fixed deposits
lnterest on lT refund

NOTE 17

For the year ended 31st
March,2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Commission received
(TDS.: current year 37900/-, previous year Nil/-)
Sundry Balance W/o

NOTE 18

For the year ended 31st
March, 2025

For the year ended

31st March, 2024

NOTE 19

For the year ended 31st For the year ended

3lst March, 2024

Shares & Securlties
At the begining of the period
At the end of the preiod

NOTE 20

For the year ended 31st
March, 2025

For the year ended

31st March, 2024

35.25
29.3s
70.89

1,354.00
161 .90

9.20
14.44

421.18
22.65
76.12
67.94

37.65
35.5'l
84.89

1,406.00
156.'13
20.08
27.97

433.35
25.39
89.95
79.99

L
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :151909WB1981pl CO344t4

NorEs oN FTNANCIAT- STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 3rsr March, 2025
NOTE 21

NOTE 22

(Amount

Other exoenses

ln Rs.Thousand
For the year ended 31st

March,2025
For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Remunerations
expense

Charges
Computer Expenses
Conveyence Expenses
Demat Charges
Electricity Charges

Fees
Expenses

llisting fees
lMeeting Fees

I 
Membership & Subscription

lOffice Maintenance

lPrinting & Stationery
rProfessional Tax (Company)
Professional & Legal Expenses
Provision on Standard assets
Postage & Stamp
Rates & Taxes
Rent
Trade Licence fees
Travelling Expense

-

t6.s2
16.16

1.85
14.83
L9.L7

0.31
5.00

35.91
47.20

8.00
20.t6
9.73
9.06
2.so l

77.20I
5.03 I

3.2s I

s.621
e6.00 I

2.7s1
18s.18 I

16.52
13.76

'1.95

15.36
13.85
0.02
0.30

22.00
22.06
47.20

8.00
38.55

9.58
15.12
2.50

124.9s
8.s2 )

5.e2 I

16.361
e6.oo 

I
2.15 I

fiI.75l
Total s82.83 | ---- srrs,

For the year ended 31st
March,2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Provision for Income Tax
lncome Tax adjustment

(b) Deferred Tax

Balance debited to p/L A/c,

NOTE 23

For the year ended 31st
March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Numerator used for Calculating brri..n@
Profit After Taxation

Weighted average no. ofShares used as denominator for Calcluating EpS.

Nominal Value per Share

Baslc and Dlluted Earnlng per Share

NOTE 24

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended 3lst
March,2025
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTMITED
CtN : L5 1909W81981plC Og44L4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Note 25 : Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at amortised cost:

lnvestments in Shares
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans & Advances

Other Bank Balances other than above

7,670.00

16,106.26

18,838.48

466.89

t,670.oo
735.23

18,669.04

434.34Total

Note: The fair value of the above financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 26: Flnanclal Llabllltles at Amortlsed Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial liabilitles recognised at amortised cost:

Borrowings
3,000.00 3,500.00

Note: The fair value of the above financial liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 27 | Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at fair value through profit or loss:

Non Current Flnanclal Assets
lnvestments in Shares

20,457.8t 21,787.79

Total

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement is doneconsidering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the lnd_As 113.

Note 28 : Financlal Risk Management Objectives and policies

The company's principal financial liabilities include trade and other payables and financiar assets include investments, roans, trade and otherreceivabret cash and cash equivarents that derive directry from its operations.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The below note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed toand how the entity manages the risk :
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CtN : t51909W81981plC Og44L4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TTIE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3t,2O2S
(Amount

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement

unt In Rs.Thousand

Management

Credit Risk

Cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, derivative financia
instruments, financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Aging analysis

and

Credit ratings

Diversification of bank deposits and
credit limits

Liquidity Risk Other liabilities Rolling cash flow
forecasts

Availability of committed credit lines and
borrowing facilities

Credlt Risk

Market Risk

Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and
borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

credit risk is the risk that counterparty wlll not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, includingdeposits with banks and financiar institutions and other financiar instruments.

Trade receivables
customer credit risk is managed by the company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Thecompany is in the business of advisory services. credit quality of a customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with marketinformation and individual credit limits are defined accordingly. outstanding customer receivabres are regurarry monitored and any furtherservices to major customers are approved by the senior management.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. ln addition, a large number of minorreceivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at thereporting date is the carrying varue of each crass of financiar assets discrosed In Note.

on account of adoption of lnd-As 109, the company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The company uses aprovision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivabres. The provision matrix takes into account avairabre externarand internal credit risk factors and the company's historicar experience for customers.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's finance department in accordance with thecompany's policy' lnvestments of surplus funds are made generally in the fixed deposits and for funding to subsidiary company. The investmentlimits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss to make payments for vendors.
The company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 is the carryingamounts as stated in balance sheet except for balances of subsidiary company.

Liquiditv Risk

The company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a riquidity pranning toor.

The company's obiective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of unsecured loans. Thecompany has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding which can be rolleJ over with existing lenders. The company believes that theworking capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements.

The table below provides details regarding the maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2o25and March 31,2024

Less than 3
Months

3to12
months

ltoSyears >5years
ended March 3t,ZOZS

currency risk. Financiar instruments affected by market risk incrude roans and
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ln Rs.Thousand

Particulars
Dealing in
Shares &
Securities

Finance & Brokerage Unallocated
Year Ended

3L.03.2025

SEGMENT REVENUE

Current Year

Previous Yeor

lPrevious Yeor

I

I Rrsurrs
ls*r"* Results

lPrevious Yeor

llncome Tr*
lPrevious Yeor

I Deferred Tax

lPrevious Yeor

I 
tncome Tax Adjustment

lPrevious Yeor

lProvision for FBT

Previous Yeor

Total Results

CAPITAL EMPI.OYED

Segment Assets

Previous Yeor

Segment Liabilities
Previous Yeor

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

347.89

489.97

127.79

292.53

226.09

t97.44

2,149.36

702.27

7,060.32

585.54

7,089.04
(s83.33)

5,779.20

4,464.43

2,028.28

2,687.24

3,750.92

7,777.19

8,276./U
5,056.62

3,270.39

3,665.31

5,066.05

1,391.30

830.00

208.03
(3.7s)

26.63

(0.63)

0.78

226.O9 1,089.04 3,750.92 4240.43

22,807.99

22,934*82

23,509.83

19,119.86

3,000.00

3,600.00

77,724.53

72,962.71

703.96

641.60

58,042.4s

s5,017.38

3,703.96

4,247.60
22.807.99 20.509.83 71,020.68 54.338.50

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :151909WB1981p1C034414

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 29 : Segment lnformation:

lnformation given in accordance with the requirements of lndian Accounting Standard 108 on Segment Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.
INFORMAT]ON ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENT (Amount

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAT & SEGMENT

i) Business Segments:

For management purpose, the Company's business may be divided into two major Segment.
a) Dealing in Shares & Securities and
b) Finance & Brokerage

ii) Geographical Segments :

The Company's business is concentrated in similar Geographical political and economic condition, hence, Geographical
segment reporting is not applicable.

iii) Segment revenue and Expenses :

Revenues and expenses directly attributable to the Segments are allocated to the respective segments. Those revenues and
expenses which cannot be directly allocated to the Segments are apportioned on a reasonable basis.

iv) Segment Capital Employed :

Segment Capital employed represents the net assets in that Segment.

v) lnter Segment transfer :

There is no Segment transfer between business Segment as well as between Geographical segment.
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :151909W81981P1C034414

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note
30 The Company is not having any dues(including interest) to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on the reportin

The Company is registered as non-banking financial company with Reserve Bank of lndia vide Certificate No

Certificate No 8.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998. . The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 15-04-2024 has

passed a resolution not to accept any public deposit. and the Compahy has not accepted public deposits during

the year ended 31.03.2025.
The Company has complied with the Prudential norms relating to income recognition accounting standards, assets

classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of "Non - Banking Financial

Company- Non-Systemically Important Non Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2016"and Master Direction- Reserve Bank of lndia ( Non-Banking Financial Company -Scale Based

Regulation) Directions, 2023.

Disclosure as required by Para 5 of Reserve Bank of lndia CircularNo.RBl 2008-09/116 DNBS (PD)

CC.No.125103.05.002/2008-09 and RBI/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20121 .04.0L8/2022-23

(A) Exposures
A.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

31

32

Category

31st March
2025

31st March

2024

a) (i) Residential Mortsases:-
Lending fully secured by mortgages

on residential property that is or

will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented:

(ii) Commercial Real Estate:-

Lending secured by mortgages on

com mercial real estates (office

buildings, retail space, multipurpose

commercial premises, multi family

residential buildings, multi-tenated
commercial premises, industrial or
warehouses, hotels, land

acquisition, development and

(iii) lnvestments in Mortgage

Backed Securities (MBS) and other

securitised exposu res:-

(a) Residentiall
(b) Commercial Real Estate

b) lndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund bases

exposures on National Housing

Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs)

{x
l1? t accour,,^t:.. 

*
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4.2

PAII COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CtN :t51909WB1981ptc034414

NOTES ON FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

A.4 tntra-Group Exposures

The company's exposure(Loan given) to Group company,s are as foilows: NrL

4.7

A.6

U.nhedged Foreign Currency Exposures
lne Lompany's exposure to unhedged foreign currency exposure is Rs Nil (31st March 2024 Rs.Nil).

Related party disclosure
Refer Note 36 for Related Party disclosure. The disclosure requirement as per Reserve Bank oflndia for related partytransaction has been considered and given on Note 36 of these FinancialStatement.

The company has not received any complaints from its customer/borrower during the year aswell as in the previous year.

There were no penalties levied by any regulator

to

Particulars 31st March
2025

31st March
2024

uuecr rnvesrment tn equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity_oriented
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

Ail Exposures to Alternative lnvestments Funds
Category I

ro Atternative lnvestments Funds
Category ll

btal amount of lntra-group exposures

'otal amount of top 20 tntra-group=Eft6G

of intra-group exposures to total
of the NBFC on borrowers/customers

A.8
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CtN : L5 1909W81981plC O344L4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3L,2O2S
Note 34 : Capital Management

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other reservesattributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maximise the value of theshare and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of thefinancial covenants' ro maintain or adjust the capitat structure, tt,. corp.ny *" ;rj;; ,,;" ;;;ffi ;;;;";, a sharehorders, issue newshares' etc' The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The company includes within net debt,interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars
la; ruet oebt

lAorro*inS, 
(Current and Non-Current)

B) Equity

Equity share capital
Other Equity

Gearing Ratio (Net Debt / Capitat) i.e. (A / B)

Net Debt (A)

Total Equity (B)

ln Rs.Thousand
March 31,2025 March31.,2O24

3,000.00 3,600.00
3,000.00 3,600.00

9,900.00

43,444.98
9,900.00

40,609.72
s3,344.98 50,s09.12

0.06 o.07

Note 35 : Contingent liabilities not provided fori

In Rs.Thousand )

Disputed Liabilities in respect of lncome Tax

Total

March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Note 36 : Related party Disclosure:

il Relationship

Management Personnel (KMp)

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place.
2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.
(ii) Details of Related party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2ozs

Particulars

ln Rs.Thousand

As at
March 31,2025

As at
March3L,2O24

I 
Dlrectors remuneralton pald

lvinita Khait"n

I

llnterest Paid

Suresh Kumar Murarka

Loan taken

Suresh Kumar Murarka

Loan taken returned
Suresh Kumar Murarka

1,354.00

193.s1

3,000.00

3,600.00 
l

1,406.00

430.03

200.00 l
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PAII COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMTTED

CIN :15 1909W81981P1CO344L4
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I,2O2S

(iii) Closing Balances ofthe Related parties (Amount ln Rs.Thousand )

Partlculars
Balances as at

March 31,2025

Balances as at

March 31,2024
Loan Taken

Suresh Kumar Murarka 3,ooo.oo 3,500.00

Total 3,000.00 3,600.00

Note 37 : Reporting w.r.t NBFC (ND)

Additional information as per guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia in respect of Non - Banking Financial Companies ( Non Deposit
Accepting or Holding ) systemically important ( NBFC - ND - Sl ) are given in Annexure I attached herewith.

Note 38 : Analytical Ratios

CRAR and Liquidity Coverage ratio is computed as per RBI direction by taking total assets, risk weights for CRAR and liquiditty for LCR.

39 AdditionalRegulatoryRequirements

(i) Loans and advances has not been granted to Related Parties during the year and there is no outstanding at the close of Financial year.
(ii) The Company does not have any work in progress

(iii) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under Development

(iv) No proceeding have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions(Prohibitions) Act 1988 and the rules made thereunder

(v) The Company is not declared as Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other Lender.

(vi) No Scheme of Arrangement has been proposed by the competent Authority ln terms of section 230 to section 237 of the companies Act, 2013.

(vlil A. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understandin& whether recorded in
writlng or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. No funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding parties,'), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Ratio Numerator Denominator 31-03-2025 31-03-2024 % Variance Remarks

a)
Capital to risk weighted

assets ratio(CRAR)
45,344.57 9,853.35 460.79% 443.23% 3.83%

Numerator Net
Owned fund(Tier l)
and Tier 2 Capital
Denominotor Risk

weighted assets

b) Tier ICRAR 45,344.57 9,853.35 460.t9% 443.23% 3.83%

c) Iier ll CRAR NA

Numerator Tier ll
capital

Denominotor Risk

weishtFd a(qpts

d)
Liquidity Coverage

ratio(LCR)
16,706.26 470.94 3420.02% 226.O9% 7412.69%

Numerator Cash and

Cash Equivalent
Denominotor
Expected cash

outflow in next 30

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

ttutttEt olut I tEI I

capital
Denominotor Risk
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PALI COMMERCTAL COMPANY LIMITED
CtN : L5 1909W81981 ptC Og44t4

(viii) rhg companv does not 
^.,.:il::J::l:ij::H:::::','#^'J;i-",Tt.'"'tr,'I:,'?$:"'l.X';:::lred or discrosed as income during:5',.::: l'n:Ti;Hffi;J:flii:fi:*':-Act1e61.rhere are no previousrv Unrecorded r,.o,.nu.nu rerated assetsthat have been

(ix) The company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act.(x) ThecompanyhasnottradedincryptocurrencyorvirtualcurrencyduringtheFinancialyear..

Note 40 ! previous years' Figures:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the companies (rndian Accounting standards) Rures, 2015 (rnd-AS) prescribedunder section 133 of the companies act, 2013 and othe, recognised accounting practices and porices to the extent appricabre.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chortercd Accountonts. For and on Behalf of Board

\,l*k fuyv*
(DtN 07758477)

fr,turyf
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
(DtN 02730870)

RaI,l,J *\ei,u'-xt '
Raxur xunaahr aGARwAL
(Company Secretary)

FRN:310047E

Nh., E^r.^'-*.-- Sd[-,^,*
Dilip Kumor Suttonlo

(Partner)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 25303273BMKeRH4868
12 Waterloo Stree! 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :t51909WB1981P1C034414

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and Advances availed by the non-banking financial

,l'iiiilrJ"il""t'"0 ttl"t"on out not p'io 
'

Break-up of
inclusive of

rtfl above (Outstanotrtg Y*""-
il- JJ u""ir"o t!P:9on-!g!-no!

ITnT6torm of PartlY secureo oeu

'tn"t" it 
" C!g$l"ll i'th" 

""1'"-91

Erffi-up ofioantand Advance lncruqr I re

"-L=.?i.,l[rl" i;4"' tt 
" " 

tt "'

t
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY t!MITED
CIN :t51909W81981P1C034414

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes:
1. As defined in paragraphs 5.'1.26 of the Directions.

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Direction.

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by lCAl are applicable including for valuation of investments
and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted
investments and break up /fair value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed irrespeciive of
whether they are classifled as long term (amortised cost in the case of lnd As) or current (at fair value in the case
of lnd As) in column (5) above.

orrU I clrrr ltrvestments :
( )lrolr)d ;

Units of Mutual Funds

assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :
Please see Note 2 below

all investments ( current and long term)
shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) :

I
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
32, EZRA STREET,

KOLKATA - 7OO OO1

Consolidated

Audited
Balance Sheet

&

Statement of Profit & Loss

For the year ended on 31st March,2025

AUDITORS

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGIASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor

Kolkata - 700 069

Tel.: (033) 4004 8575
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12, Waterloo Street
3rd Floor, Room No. 6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 40O4 8575, 2248 7696
Mobite: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cidiliPsultania@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of
PALI COMMERCIAL COMPAN.IY LTD

Report on the Audit of the consolidated lnd AS Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated lnd AS financial statements of PALI COMMERCIAL

COMPANY LTD (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding

Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") which comprise the consolidated

Balance Sheet as at 31't March, 2025, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other

comprehensive income, the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the consolidated statement of

Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated lnd AS financial statements,

including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated lnd AS financial statements")'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanatiohs given to us, and based on the

consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information

of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the

Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conforrnity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia including the lndian Accounting standards

( lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder, of the

consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31't March, 2025, their consolidated profit including other

comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in

equity forthe year ended on that date'

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the standards on

Auditing (sAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements section

of our report. we are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl)together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics' We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

consolidated lnd AS financial statements'

tnformation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information' The other

information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,

Business Responsibility Report and shareholder's lnformation but does not include the consolidated lnd AS

financial statements and auditors' report thereon.

C&
INDIA

Agorwol Gupto Nokori & Ruslogi Associoles

Charlered Accountants
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our opinion on the consolidated lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consotidated lnd AS Financial Statements

The Holding company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these

consolidated lnd AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair

view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other

comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows andtheconsolidated statement of changes in equity

of the Group including its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, including the lndian Accounting standards ( lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act' read

with relevant rules issued thereunder. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the

Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

.ornptui.n"rs of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated

lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement'

whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated lnd

AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid'

ln preparing the consolidated lnd AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the

companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group

and of its associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

TherespectiveBoardofDirectorsofthecompaniesincludedintheGrouparealsoresponsiblefor
overseeingthefinancialreportingprocessoftheGroupandofitsassociate.

Auditors, Responsibitities for the Audit of the consolidated lnd AS Financial statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonabre assurance about whether the consoridated rnd As financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error' and to issue an auditors'

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance' but is not a guarantee that

an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materiar if, individually or in the aggregate'

they courd reasonabry be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

consolidated lnd AS financial statements'
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher,than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
interna I control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internalfinancial controls
with reference to Consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated lnd AS financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated lnd AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated lnd AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated lnd AS
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the Consolidated financial statements of such entity included in the consolidated lnd AS financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated lnd AS financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the consolidated lnd AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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we arso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them alr relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable' related safeguards'

our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on other Legal and Regulatory

Requirementsbelow,isnotmodifiedinrespectoftheabovematterswithrespecttoourrelianceonthework
done and the reports of the other auditor and consoridated financiar statements and other financial

information certified by the Management'

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by sectionL43 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the

otherauditorsonSeparatefinancialstatementsandtheotherfinancialinformationofsubsidiaries,as
noted in the ,other matter, paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) we and the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the

informationandexplanationswhichtotlrebestofourknowledgeandbeliefwerenecessaryfor
thepurposesofour.auditoftheaforesaidconsolidatedlndASfinancialstatements.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consolidatedlndASfinancialstatementshavebeenkeptsofarasitappearsfromourexaminationof
those books and the report of other auditor'

(c)TheConsolidatedBalanceSheet,theConsolidatedStatementofProfitandLossincludingthe
StatementofotherComprehensivelncome,theConsolidatedstatementofCashFlowand
ConsolidatedStatementofChangeslnequitydealtwithbythisReportareinagreementwiththe
relevantbooksofaccountmaintainedforthepurposeofpreparationoftheconsolidatedlndASfinanciaI
statements'

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated lnd As financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act' read with relevant rules issued

thereu nder.

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on

3lstMarch,2025takenonrecordbytheBoardofDirectorsoftheHoldingCompanyandthereports
of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated outside lndia' none of the

directorsoftheGroupcompaniesincorporatedinlndia,isdisqualifiedason3l'tMarch,2025lrom
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2\ of the Act'

(f)Withrespecttotheadequacyandtheoperatingeffectivenessoftheinterna|financialcontro|sover
financia|reportingwithreferencetotheseconsolidatedlndASfinancialstatementsoftheGroupandthe
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Separate report in the Annexure 

,,A,,.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has not paid managerial

remuneration to its directors during the year'

(h) with respect to the other mattersto b: 
id.:d."d ':l'^"::i:T'',1"::Ii:,i:::|.iXT",I'liit|:'it;t:l:[:[:T::'fi;il ;; Auditors) Rures, 201+, as amended, in our opinion and to the best ot our

-- ^i.,^^ +^ rrc and h:<pd on the consideration of the reports
;i:lilrl; [o ..-,i',.'g to the explanations siven to us and based on th

.^^^n
of the other audito" Jn separate Consolidated t]:':tl-1'

information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matter' paragra

other financial
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L The Group and its subsidiary do not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

The Group and its subsidiary did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts as at 31st March, 2o25forwhich necessary provisions, as required underthe applicable

law or lnd AS, has been made for materialforeseeable losses' if any'

There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company'
l[,

lv. (a) The respective Management of the company, its subsidiary (incorporated outside lndia) have

represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either

individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other

person or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding' whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

U ltimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective Management of the Company, its subsidiary (incorporated outside lndia) have

represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either

individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or entity'

including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above' contain any material

misstatement.

since the Holding company had not declared and paid any dividend during the year, the question of

commenting on whether the same is accordance with section t23 of the companies Act 2013 does

not arise'

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Group has used accounting software for

maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 3L'2025 which has a feature of

recordingaudittrail(editlog)facilityandthesamehasbeenoperatedthroughouttheyearforall

the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our audit we did not come

across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with'

vi.

I
't
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z. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph and paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's

Report) Order,2020 (the "Order"f "CARO") issued bythe Central Government in terms of Section 1a3(11) of

the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and

based on the cARo report issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the consolidated

financial statements of the company, to which reporting under cARo is applicable, as provided to us by the

Management of the Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these

cARo reports of the said respective companies included in the consolidafed financial statement except that on

clause 3(viiXa) of the order as given in our cARo report of the consolidated financial statement of the Holding

ComPanY.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKAR! & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 310041E

Nl+ \c-,..^ruo,nr \ltlth"* -
Dilip Kumar Sultania
(Partner)

Membership No' :303273

uDrN : 25303273 BM KQSZ197 4
Place : Kolkata

Dated this 28th daY of MaY 2025

E{^m[
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ffi 1t:y.i::*:,j:J0ri 
& Rustosi Associotes

12, Waterloo Street
3rd Floor, Room No. 6
Kolkata - 700069
Phone : 033 40O4 8575, 2248 7696
Mobile: +91 94321 68130
E-mail : agnral 985@gmail.com

cidiliPsultania@gmail'com
ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of

our report of even date on Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectionl43 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act")

ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements of PALI CoMMERCIAL

coMpANy LTD as of and for the year ended 31't March, 2025,we have audited the internal financial controls

over financial reporting of pALl coMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding

company,,), its subsidiary companies (the Holdlng company and its subsidiaries together referred to as

"the Group") which are companies incorporated in lndia & outside India as of that date'

Management'sResponsibilityforlnternalFinancialControls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are

companies incorporated in lndia & outside india, aie responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia

(lcAl). These responsibilities include the design,-implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to Company;s polilies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records' and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act'

Auditor's RespdnsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these lnd AS Consolidated financial statements based on our audit' We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by lCAl and the Standards on Auditing

prescribed under section 1a3 (10) of the Act, to the exte nt a p plica ble to a n a ud it of interna I fina ncia I controls'

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS consolidated financial statements was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects'

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS Consolidated financial

statements and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to

these lnd AS Consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluatingthe design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed risk'

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error'

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by other auditor in

terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters para graph below, sufficient and aPProPriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial

reference to these lnd AS consolidated financial statements.

financial rePorting with
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these lnd AS Consolidated

financial statements

A Company,s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting with referente to these lnd AS Consolidated

financial statements and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail,accuratelyandfairlyreflectthetransactionsanddispositionsoftheassetsofthe

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of Consoldiated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance

with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, Use' or disposition of

the company,s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements'

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these lnd AS

Consolidated financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to

these lnd As consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper

management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these lnd AS Consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS consolidated financial

statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in

lndia & outside lndia, have maintained in all material respects, adequate internalfinancial controls system

over financial reporting with reference to these tnd AS consolidated financial statements and such internal

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS Consolidated financial statements

were operating effectively as at 3lstMarch, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the l.lolding company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

tcAl.
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:I1I:::ltr.ron under section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacv and operating effectiveness of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these lnd As consolidated financial

statements in so far as it rerates to one subsidiary companies incorporated outside rndia is based on the

corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary companies incorporated outside lndia'

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No': 310041E

N+f \c-^rv"ro1^z t"r'Ih^*-'-

Dilip Kumar Sultania
(Pa rtner)
MembershiP No. :303273

UDrN : 25 303273 BM KQSZ197 4

Place Kolkata

Dated this 28th daY of MaY 2025
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Cl N :151909W81981P1CO344L4

Balance Sheet as at 3lst March, 2025

(Amount ln Rs. Thousand)

735.23

434.34

18,669.04

22,835.98

423.98

79.95

3.00

71,8L6.O2

L6,L06.26

466.89

18,838.48

22,LL5.86

4L6.66

83.70

3.00

Financial Assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

(b) Bank Balance otherthan (a) above

(c) Loans & advances

(d) lnvestments

Non -financialAssets

(a) Current tax assets

(b) Deferred tax assets

(c) Other non financial assets

(d) PropertY,Plant & equiPments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

1 FinancialLiabilities
(a) Borrowings

2 Non - financial Liabilities

(a) Current tax liabilitY

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non financial liabilitY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) EquitY share caPital

(b) Other equitY

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EqUIW

3,600.00

268.03

3L6.4L

325.L9

3,000.00

890.00

336.88

470.94

9,900.00

43,433.03

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date

FOR AGARWAL GIJ PTA NOKARI & RU STAGI ASSOCIATES

Cho rte red Acco u nto nts.

FRN: 310047E

1to40

For and on Behalf of Board

AT l+ \c,'u.r r-a^-- $rL)Pn^" -
DiliP Kumor Sultonia

(Partner)
MembershiP No.:303273
UDIN :253032738MKQS21974
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069

Date : 28th day of MaY 2025

ft'vJl-r\ l'u-"1'h'.
VINITAKHAITAN
(DrN 07768477)

tl*wgL^
SURESH KUfiIAR IilUNEAXA
(DtN 02730870)

Qak)u"ftAaarnil ,

RAYUI KUMARI AGARWAL

(Company SecretarY)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : L5 1909WBt981pLCOg44t4

consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2025
(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)

INCOME:

Revenue from operation
lnterest lncome
Dividend lncome
Net gain on sale of lnvestments

Total Revenue from operations
Other income

re of Profit/(Loss) from associates

Total lncome

EXPENSES :
Finance cost
Change in inventory
Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Total

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before and tax

ax expenses:
(1) Current tax
(2) lncome tax adjustment
(3) Deferred tax adjustment

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome:
i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account

Fair value gain on Equity instrument through other comprehensive income
Tax Effect on above

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the yearl
I

Earnings per equity share: 
I

(1) Basic I zt
(2) Diluted

16

L7

18
L9
20
2!

22

6,379.59

1,896.96

9.26

307.84

2,319.73
582.83

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENIS

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR AGARWALGUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGIASSOCIA
Ch a rte red Accou nto nts.

FRN: 31-0041E

1to40

For and on Behalf of Board

Ni\.' E-{tn..q*, E'rtJr'"*-
Dilip Kumar Sultonia

(Portner)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 25303273BMKQS21974
12 Waterloo Streeg 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025

Yrt =^ lq^*h,
VINITAKHAITAN
(DtN 07768477)

[4w-"*
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
(DtN 02130810)

Rafu-^ AgQ,iloa,l ,
RAKHI KUMARIhENNWNT-
(Company Secretary)

{*tl'if"e2
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : L5 19O9WB1981PLCO344L4

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31.03.2025
Equity share capital
(1) Current reporting period

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)

Balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period

changes un Equity Restated balance !n1n*n
share capitat due at the beginning :oY]lY:n':"

to prior period of the current :t''ttl o::'.n*

errors reporting period the year 2024-

Balance at the end of the
current reporting period

9,900.00 9,900,00 9,900.00

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance at the beginning of the
previous reporting period

Changes un Equity Restated balance

Share Capital due at the beginning

to prior period of the previous

errors reporting period

Balance at the end of the
previous reporting period

Changes in

equity share

capital during
the year 2023-

24

9,900.00 9,900.00 9,900.00

B. Other Equity
Reserve & Surplus

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)

Equity lnstrument
though Other

Comprehensive lncome

6,013.39

5,995.64

Total

6,013.39 33,437.57

General Reserve

33.00

33.00

Other
reserve(RBl)

s,832.46

5,832.46

230.94

Retained

Earnings

21,,558.72

21,,558.72

L,1,54.70

(230.e4)

33,437.57

7,150.34

Balance as on 1st April 2023

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period erros

Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period

Total comprehensive lncome for the

Year

Transfer to RBI reserve

Balance as on 31st March2024

Balance as on 1st April2024

Changes in accounting policy or prior

period erros

Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period

Total comprehensive lncome for the

Yea r

Transfer to RBI reserve

Balance as on 31st March 2025

33.00 6,063.40 22,482.48 12,009.03 40,s87.97

33.00

33.00

6,063.40 22,482.48 12,009.03 40,581.91

12,009.03 40,587.91

(1,404.s7]|

6,063.40

849.94

22,482.48

4,249.69
(84e.e4)

2,845.72

33.00 6,913.34 25,882.23 10,604.46 43,433.03

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

NOTES ON CONSOL|DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Ch o rte red Acco u nto nts.

FRN:310041E

A\H wv'e\/ !rurlin*.--

Dilip Kumor Sultanio
(Portner)

Membership No. : 303273

UDIN : 253032738MKQS21974
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069

For and on Behalf of Board

Vr*f4 v-"-,1,,-,,
VINITAKHAITAN
(DtN 07168477)

frre4'o
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA

(DtN 02730870)

1to40

QELt-
RAKHI KUMARIAd{RWAL

A.

li
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CtN :151909W81981p1C034414
CONSOTIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2025

i) Figures in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities.

li) TheabovecashFlowstatementhasbeenpreparedunderthe"lndirectMethod"assetoutinAccountingstandard-3on 
CashFlow

Statement notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

iii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged whereever found necessary to make them comparable with those of the
current year.

TheschedulesreferredtoaboveformanintegralPartoftheconsolidated Balancesheetreferred toinourreportofevendate.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUS For and on Behalf of Board
cho rtered Accounto nts.

FRN: i10047E

N\l'\ c^ru\xqY

Dilip Kumor Sultdnid
(Partne)

Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 253032738MKQS21974
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 28th day of lvlay 2025

.Y.Lry.fu.-k,^.,V,
VINITA KHAITAN
(DtN 046477)

,frf*r"*' -l*suairku*oiiffi'
(DtN 02130810)

Qilzti ,AftM"ret-l
RAKHI KUMARI AGARWAL
(Company Secretary)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2025

(Amount ln Rs.Thoul

As at 31st March,2024

FOR

of Loss/(Profit) From Associates

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of lnvestment
Dividend Received

IoPERATTNG PROFTT BEFORE WORKTNG

lcnprtel cunruers

leo:usrro ron,

lChange 
in inventory

I 
Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets
Other current liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXES PAID
Taxes Paid During The Year
lncome tax refund

L4.44
(e.26)

6.03
(s776.231

(347.89',t
(1.131

507s.31

(6114.03)

27.97
7.76
8.92

(4439.43)
(48e.e71
(17.54\

1390.14

(490R.RCl

(16944)

L45.75

(1038.73)

t)a-6Rl

(3669.04)

306.00
(363.41)

(3s18.7s1

|.3726.4s1

2?7.69
(38.73)

(L062.41)

(LO62.4Ll

198.96
245.2L

(4s6.18)

(724s.20)

{724s. 201

(2ro.e7l

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACIIVITIES rA) (126L.37', 17034.241

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition on Non-current investment
qcquisition on PPE

Sale of Non-current investment
)ividend received

(4969s6)

27886.63
347.89 L7264.96

(13382.7e)

21797.76
4Rq q7 8904.93

L7264,96 8904.93

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of loans
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

(6oooo)

(600.00)
(7884.92)

(1884.92)

NET CASH USEq IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( C ) (600.00) (1884.92)

D. NET (oECREASE) lN CASH & CASH EqUTVALENT (A+B+C)

NET INCREASED / (DECREASED) IN cAsH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAULENTS

AS AT 1-04-2024(01-04-20231

LESS:CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As AT 31-03-202s (3L-03-2024)

15403.58 (14.231

LL69,57

16t7?_1 E

1183.80

7169.57
15403.s8 (L4.231

Note:-

{ET cAsH usED tN tNvEslNG AclvtlEs tei
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PAL! COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :151909W81981p1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

14 Overview of the Company
Pali commercial company Limited ("the company") is a csE listed entity incorporated in lndia having registered office at 32 Ezrastreet 7th Floor' Room No 755' Kolkata 70000L. The company is engaged in the business of trading and investment in shares,securities & mtttual funds' The company is registered with Reserve Bank of rndia as a Non-systemically rmportant Non-DepositTaking Non-Banking Financial company vide certificate No B.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998.

18. Material Accounting policy tnformation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these lnd AS consolidated financial statements are set out below.These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.B.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of consoridated Financiar statements(a) Statement of Compliance with lnd AS

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (,.lnd A5,,) notifiedunder section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read together with the companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules,2015 (as amended)
The presentation and grouping of individual items in the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement ofcash flow 

' as well as the statement of changes in equity, are based on the principle of materiality.

(b) Historical Cost Convention
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting standard (lnd AS), under thehistorical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

(c) Classification of Current and Non-Current
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company,s operating cycle and other criteria setout in the schedule lll to the companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operation and the time between the rendering ofsupply & services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelvemonths for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

(d) Use of estimates
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates,judgments and assumptions' These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and thereported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financialstatements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from periodto period' Actual results could differfrom those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomesaware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. changes in estimates are reflected in the consolidated financialstatements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financialstatements.

(e) Fair value measurements
Fair value hierarchy
Fair value of the financial instruments is classified in various fair value hierarchies based on the following three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: lnputs other than quoted price including within level L that are observable for theprices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). ,4#*s
{ffiw.\A'.\-./.\S(olkatol

either directly (i.e. as
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PALI COMMERCIAT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :t51909W81981p1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques whichmaximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. lf significant inputs requiredto fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: lnputs for the assets or Iiabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value is determined using generally
accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant input being the discount rate thatreflects the credit risk of counterparty. This is the case with listed instruments where market is not liquid and for unlisted
instruments.

The management consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets (other than those measured at fair values) and liabilities
recognized in the Consolidated financial statements approximate their fair value as on March 3L,2o25and March 3L,2024.

There has been no change in the valuation methodology for Level 3 inputs during the year. The company has not classified any
material financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2
during the year.

1.8,2 RevenueRecognition
Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the entity' Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Dividend lncome
Dividend income is recognised when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.
Other lncome
lnterest income is recognised on accrual basis as per effective interest rate method.

1.B.3 Short- term employee benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits' Benefits such as salaries, performance incentives and ex-gratia, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amountinthestatementofconsolidated ProfitandLossfortheyearinwhichtheemployeerenderstherelatedservice.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:
As per terms of employment, leave salary and other retiral benefits are not payable to the employee cf the Company.

1,8,4 Accounting for Taxes on lncome
Current income tax
current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date.
current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. lt establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
a uthorities.

to be paid to the tax

Ll
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY TIMITED
CIN :151909W81981p1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.ST MARCH, 2025

1.8.5 Defered tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and riabirities andtheir carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for a, deductibretemporary differences' the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised tothe extent it is probable that future taxable profit will be available. ln case of unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferredtax assets are recognised only if there is convincing evidence or the company has sufficient taxable temporary differences againstwhich the unused tax credit or unused tax losses can be utilised by the company. Deferred tax assets and riabirities are measuredat the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (andtax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outsideprofit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items arerecognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in ocl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax asset arising from single transaction shall be recognised to the extent it is is probable that taxable profit will beavailable against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised and a deferred tax for all the deductible and taxabretemporary differences associated with:
(i) right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and
(ii) decommissioning restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of cost of related assets.

1.B.5 Provisions, contingent liabirities and contingent Assets, regar or constructive
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount ofthe obligation' Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settlethe present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre_tax ratethat reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. The increase in theprovision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, whenappropriate' the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time isrecognized as a finance cost.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of whichwill be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the controlof the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resourceswill be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. when there is a possible obligation or a presentobligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.

contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable

Provision for Standaed Assets
Provision for standaed Assets are made as per the Reserve Bank of lndia notification DNBS.pD.cc.No.20/03.0 2.201,1_/201,0-1.Ldates January L7, 201_7.

1.8.7 Cash and cash

cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

1.B.8 Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a fina
of another entity. ./_

ty or equity instrument
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Cl N :151909W81981P1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(a) Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or through profit or loss

(FVTPL)), and

b) those measured at amortised cost.

c) Equity lnstruments through Other Comprehensive lncome(OCl)

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managingthe financial assets and the contractual terms of cash

flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses is either recorded in the consolidated statement of profit and loss or other

comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment is held.

For investments in equity instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of

initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income' The Company

reclassifies the debt investments when and only when the business model for managing those assets changes.

lnitial recognition and Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value through profit or loss and through OCI or at

amortised cost(cost). Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the

statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Measured at FVTOCI: A debt instrument is measured at the FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

- the objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

- the asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently

measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for

impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. lnterest calculated using the effective interest method is

recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment income.

Measured at FVTpL: FVTpL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for

categorization as at amortized cost or as FVToCI, is classified as FVTPL. ln addition, the company may elect to designate a debt

instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTocl criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL

category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows; and

-the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstairding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate

(ElR) method.

f,

I

I

86 



PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CtN :151909W81981p1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Measured at cost: lnvestment in Associate is measured at cost.
Equity lnstruments measured at FVTocl: AII equity investments in scope of Ind AS - 109 are measured at fair value. Equityinstruments which are, held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make anirrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changqs in the fair value. The company makes suchelection on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. ln case the
company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTocl, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the oCl' There is no recycling of the amounts from ocl to p&1, even on sale of investment.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when

' The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
' retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.
on derecognition of investments measured through ocl, cumulative gain/(loss) is transferred to retained earnings

Fair value of Financial lnstruments
ln determining the fair value of financial instruments, the company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based onmarket conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash
flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in general approximation of fair value
and such value may never actually be realised.

lmpairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
ia) Financial assets at amortised cost
ib) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive
The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach
does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
Historical loss experience used to determine the impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.
For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used toprovide for impairment loss. However, lf credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no Ionger a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Write-off policy

The company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has conducted
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(b) Financialliabilities
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

lnitial Recognition and Measurement:
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in statement of profit or Loss as finance cost.
Subsequent Measurement:
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
instruments.

maturing

of these
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. The Iegally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the statement of consolidated profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effectiveinterestmethod.Feespaidon loanfacilitiesarerecognisedastransactioncostsoftheborrowingstotheextentthatitis
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. Borrowings are derecognised from the consolidated balance sheet
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

1.8.9 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effects of potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

1.B.11 lmpairment of non-financial assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable' An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which are
largely indepencient of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

1.8.12 Critical estimates and judgements

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts recognised in the consolidated IND AS financial
statements, and the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management also makes certain judgements, apart from those involving
estimations, in the process of applying the accounting policies. Judgements that have most significant effect on the amount
recognised in the Consolidated lnd AS financial statements and estimates that can cause a significant adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year include the following;

Estimation of fair value of unlisted investment
The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The
Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting period and also for, details of key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these
assum ptions.

Current Tax

Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961. rf/y{

?\p
r...r\t\ ,,

the current accou with the

l

I

l

I

I

I

l
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Deferred Tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that sufficient and suitable taxable profitswill be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the futuretaxable profits' reference is made to the latest available profit forecasts. where the temporary differences are related to losses,relevant tax law is considered to determine the availability of the losses to offset against the future taxable profits. Recognitiontherefore involves judgement regarding the future financial performance of the company.

Provisions and Contingencies
Provisions and contingencies are based on Management's best estimate of the riabirities based on the facts known at the barancesheet date.

1.8.13 Lease

As a Lessee

The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for aI leases, except for short-term leases and reases of

I]::'JI: llllli;,]lJrllff:" 
recognizes lease liabilities to make lease pavments and right-or-use assets representing the right

The company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset isavailable for use)' Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumurated depreciation and impairment losses, andadiusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilitiesrecognized' initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentivesreceived' Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the rease term and the estimated usefurlives of the assets.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of leasepayments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments)less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paidunder residual value guarantees.

ln calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencementdate because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount oflease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the Iease payments made. rn addition, the carryingamount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments(e'g'' changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a changein the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

1.B.14 Rounding off amounts
All the amounts disclosed in the consolidated Financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousands(with two places of decimal) as per requirement of schedule lll, unless otherwise stated).
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As at 31st

March,2024

a. Cash on hand
b. Balances with scheduled banks in current accounts

30.32
1.6,075.93

9!ber ls.!t&k!!et
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

Fixed Deposits with maturity period of more than 12 month. 466.89 434.34

Total 456.89 434.34

Loa ns

Advance against construction of property
3,738.48

15,100.00
3,569.04

15,100.00

lnvestments
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

t

I
I ln Eouitv Shares. Ouoted Sh:rp<

I 
As per annexure 5.1

I

Measured at amortised cost
ln Eoritu shr."r. Unqr;;Sh".",
lnvestment in Associates

l(A/W Electricals Pvt Ltd

55000 (55000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up

lnvestment in Other Unquoted Equitv
Khaitan Windinq Wire Private Limited
29000 (29000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up

20,457.81

208.05

1,450.00

21,,1"87.19

198.79

1,450.00

rotiffi 22,L75,96 22,835.98

Aggregate amount of Unquoted lnvestments
Aggregate amount of Quoted lnvestments
Market Value of Quoted lnvestments

L,649.79

2L,l87.lg
2L,!87.19

i;i':: * *- -'i$
ii tll ,tli-,.,t.,.d \7

.,,:,,R.,"T1-g
t ,',= ;';.,^i:f/'

1,659.05

20,457.8L

20,457.8L

lnvestments held in lndia
lnvestments outside lndia

22,115.86 22,835.99
.: -.'a "

t

NOTE 2

ln

Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at 31st
March,2025

87.64

647.59

76,706.26 735.23

NOTE 3

NOTE 5
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NOTE 5.1

ln Rs.Thousand
Non-Current lnvestments

at fair value through other

AGI Greenpac Limited
Avadh Sugar & lndustries Ltd

i Songwon Colors Limited

Bells Controls Limited.
BOROSIL RENEWABLES

Edayar Zinc Ltd (Binani Zinc)
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited

CDSL LTD

Carborundum Universal Limited
COAL INDIA LTD

lGranules lndia Ltd
HEG Ltd

Hind Copper Ltd
HPCL

INDIA GLYCOL LTD

Jindal Saw Ltd

lClCl Bank Limited

IRCTC LTD

JM Financials LTD

IPCA Laboratories

ITC Limited

LIC Housing Finance Limited
Maruti Suzuki lndia Limited
Maars Software lnternational Limited

Procter & Gamble Health ltd (Merck Limited)
Max Financial Services Ltd
MTZ (lndia) Limited

NAM INDIA LTD

OIL INDIA LTD

Precision Wires India Limited

PlDltlTE Limited
RAILTEL LTD

Ram Ratna Wires Limited
RVNL
Sirpur Paper Mills Limited
Spartek Ceramics Limited
SAREGAMA LTD

10

10

10

10

10

2

10

L

10

10

10

10

t
10

10

1

5

5

10

5

10

2

2

2

2

10

5

1

2

2

5

10

10

10

2

10

2

10

10

10

5

10

L

10

180.00

300.00

t12.OO

250.00

s0.00
54,545.00

200.00

263.00

250.00

3Eil*)

1,5OO.OO

140.00

400.00

750.00

2,299.00

500.00
300.00

3,000.00

50.00

200.00

200.00

1,300.00

800.00

150.00

200.00

850.00

1,500.00

140.00
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NOTES ON CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 5.1

ln Rs.Thousand

Non-Current Investments Face Value
No of

Shares
As at 31st

March.2025
No of

Shares
As at 31st

March.2024

lMeasured 
at fair value through other

lcomprehensive income
IOrrt"d equitv shares

ls Br

lsouth lndian eank

1T.,. *o,or. Limited
I

lNalco LTD

ITCS
I

lTata 
Consumer Products Ltd

TATA TECH LTD

TEXRAIL LTD

ONGCLTD
TFCIL

Torrent Power Limited

Vodafone ldea Ltd

YES BANK LTD

zomato Ltd

t
L

2

10

1

L

2

t
L0

10

10

10

2

10

1,000.00

8,000.00
2,150.00

3,000.00

192.00

700.00

200.00

800.00

1,500.00

5,000.00
600.00

50,000.00

2,000.00

19s.96

L64.O9

279.12

s51.53
345.67

21,4.82

242.52
125.46

487.74

885.04
1,O2.96

397.92

556.81

1,000

8,000

2,L50

192
700
200

:oo

500

10,000

195.96

164.09

279.L2

345.67

2L4.82

242.s2
125.-46

L02.96

zss.sg

Totol Cost 9,853.39 9,L78.2L

Mqrket Vqlue as on 37st Mqrch 20,457.87 27,787.79
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NOTE 6

unt ln Rs,Thousand,

Current tax assets
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

t T

TDS & Self asst tax

lncome tax paid(under appeal)
334.96

81.70

342.28

81.70

476.66 423.98

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 10

NOTE 11

Deferred tax assets

As at 31st
March,2025

As at 31st

March,2024

{

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) arisins on account of timing differences inl
Diferrence in tax depreciation and depreciation/amortisation for financial
reporting purpose

Expense charged to P & L in current year, but allowed for tax on payment
basis

83.70 79.95

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (net) 83.70 79.95

Other non-financial assets

As at 31st
March,2025

As at 31st

March,2024

{

others
Security deposit 3.00 3.00

Total 3.00 3.00

Borrowings
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2O24

Unsecured loan, considered good
Loan from related party
from directors and shareholders 3,000.00 3,600.00

Total 3,000.00 3,600.00

Current tax liability
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

Provision for income tax 890.00 268.03

Total /z-\ 890.00 268.03

,6,*,-Sil',j Cimgcrcd l)

'*:iil%
)t t
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

NOTE 12

Provisions

Provision for employees benefit
Gratuity (Funded through Fixed Deposits with Banks)
Provision on Standard assets

Total

ln
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024
(

321..92

74.95
307.49

8,92

336.88 376.47

NOTE 13

Liabilities for expense
lnterest payable
Statutory payable

P Tax payable

TDS payable

243.65
103.86

0.46
1,22.97

298.66

0.46
26.07
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NOTES ON CONSOLTDATED FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARC H,2025

NOTE 14

NOTE 14.2
All the equity shares carry equal rights and obllgations including for dividend and with respect to voting.

NOTE 14.3
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

NOTE 14.4
The Company has not issued any securities convertible into equity / preference shares.

NOTE 14.5
During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March,2025

a') No shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.
b.) No shares were ailotted as fuily paid up by way of bonus shares.

c.) No shares were bought back.

NOTE 14.6
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

NOTE 14.7

Shareholding of promoters :

1 Share capital

9,90,000 (9,90,000) Equity shares of Rs 10/_ each

lssued. subscribed & paid up

id in cash

Total

sandln
As at 31st

March,2025
As at 31st

March,2024

T

9,900.00 9,900.00

9,900.00 9,900.00
9,900.00 9,900.00

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital.:

uity shares(3 1.03.2024

Shares outstanding at the Uegtnnin[ of tfre y-ili
Shares issued durine tl-le
Shares outstanding at the end oftfre year

Name of the shareholders
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Sl No Name of the promoters As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2OZ4
Yo change

during the year
No. ofsharer %held No. of sharer %heldt Shiv Kumar Didwania '10 o.oo% 10 0.002 Sitaram Pansari 10,000 1.01% 10,000 ,'iir,rl?fui--

,,,..i".*rr"--{g\
,l')j ilha.rtcred \P
i; .: I ,ra"t*,e JS;,.'!;{-i;)

',;$4X2ff

NOTE 14.1
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NOTE 15

NOTE 15.1

General Reserve

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the
General reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive
income, items included in the General reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss.

NOTE T.5.2

Special Reserve (u/s  5-lC of RBI Act, 1934)

speacial Reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (the ,,RBl Act,,) and related
regulations applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a non-banking financial company is required to create a
reserve by transferring an amount not less than20% of its net profit before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this
reserve fund is permitted only for the purposes specified by the RBl.

NOTE 15.3

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings generally represents the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated earnings of the company.

NOTE 15.4

Other Comprehensive Income(OCl)

Other Comprehensive lncome(OCl) represents Cumulative Fair
through Other Comprehensive lncome(FVOCI)

Rs.

Other equitv

As at 31st
March,2025

As at 31st
March,2O24

t
(i) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: During the year
Closing balance (A)

(ii) other Reserves (Reserve Fund in terms of section 45lc of the RBI Act, 1934)
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: During the year
Closing balance (B)

(iii) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: Profit for the year
Less:appropriations-transfer to RBI reserve fund
Closing balance (C)

(iv) Other Comprehensive lncome
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Gain/(loss) for the year
Closing balance (D)

33.00 33.00

33.00 33.00

6,063.40
849.94

5,832.46
230.94

6,913.34 6,063.40

22,482.48

4,249.69
(84s.s4)

21,558.72
1,L54.70
(230.94)

25,882.23 22,482.48

12,009.03
(1,404.57)

6,013.39

5,995.64
L0,604.46 L2,009.03

Total(A +B+C+D) 43,433.03 40,587.91

lnvestments measured at Fair value
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NorE 1G 

NorEs oN coNsoLrDArED Fr'lfli:i^t'.0:^Yrtt??l?::?i1ii1* r*rur 31sr March,2o25

; lnterest lncome
I

_
Interest on Loans
lnterest income on fixed deposits
lnterest on lT refund

For the y"a. endEd 3M
March,2025

For the year ended
37stMarch,2024

{
22L.79

32.55
1.13

77.49
24.72
17.54

255.47 7Ei6

For the year ended 31si For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Commission received
(TDS.: current year 37900/-, previous year Ni/_)
Sundry Balance @o

NOTE 18

For the year ended 3tJi
March,2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

NOTE 19

For the year ended 31st
March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Shares & Securities
At the begining of the period
At the end of the preiod

NOTE 20

Emplovee benefits expense
For the year ended 31if

March,2025
For the year ended
31st March, 2024

{ T
lBonus

lContribution to provident Fund
lChild Education Allowance
lDirectors Remuneration
lHouse Rent Allowance
lLeave Satary

lProvision for Gratuity
lSalaries
Staff Welfare Expenses
Tiffin Allowance
Washing Allowance

56.81
35.25
29.35
70.89

1,354.00
161 .90

9.20
M.44i

421.18 I

22.651
76.12l|
67.e4 

I

44.08
37.65
35.51
84.89

'1,406.00

I 56.1 3
20.08
zt.9/ )

433.35 I

25.3e I

8e.s5 I

7e.ee I

_- --2,319,73 2,440.98
'4^uat
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NorE 21 
NorEs oN coNsoLrDArED.ttfli:?^fr'r1Y.tJfl?l?::?'rli,ii* 

=*".r 3rsr March, 2025

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)
For the ye"r endEd 3i"-i For the year ended

3Lst March, 2024

1,6.52
16.16

1.86
74.83
19.17

0.31
s.00

36.91
47.20
8.00

20.16 l

9.73
9.06
2.50

77.20
6.03
3.25
5.62

96.00
2.15

185.18

For the y"ar endEd 3If For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Provision for lncome Tax
lncome Tax adjustment

(b) Deferred Tax

Balance debited to p/L A/c.

For the year ended 3iif For the year ended

Numerator used for C.l.rt.t
)rofit After Taxation

Weighted average no. of Shares used as denominator for Calcluating EpS.

Nominal Value per Share

4,249.69

9,90,000

10.00

1,154.70

9,90,000

10.00Basic and Diluted rarninfRer ShiE

Pavment to auditor as

Total

For the year ended 3tst
March,2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

{
1,6.52 76.s2

76.52 16.52
&

::!r''J
,\,,

tfotr!9
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Ct N : L5 1909W8 198 1 p LCO}44L4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 37,2025

Note 25 : Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at amortised cost:

lnvestments in Shares
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans & Advances

1,658.05
16,1,06.26

18,838.48

466.89

1.,648.79

73s.23
1"8,669.04

434.34
Other Barrk Balances other than above

Note: The fair value of the above financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 26 : Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial liabilities recognised at amortised cost:

Borrowings
3,000.00 3,500.00

As at
March 31,2025

Total

Note: The fair value of the above financial liabilities are approximately equivarent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 27 : Financiar Assets at Fair varue Through other comprerrensive rncome

The carrying value ofthe following financial assets recognised at fair value through profit or loss:

Non Current Financial Assets
lnvestments in Shares

20,457.81. 21",187.19

Total

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement isdone considering the Lever -1 of Fair varue Hierarchy as per the rnd-AS 113.

Note 28 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and policies

The company's principal financial liabilities include trade and other payables and financial assets include investments, loans, trade and otherreceivables, cash and cash equivarents that derive directry from its operations.

l:; ;ili;:::1ilT:::-:rT;ji:rt;':'a 
credit risk and liquiditv risk. rhe below note exprains the sources or risk which the entity is exposed to
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Ct N : 151909W81981p LCO}44L4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA,R ENDED MARCH 37,2025

Credit Risk

credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financialloss' The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, includingdeposits with banks and financiar institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables
customer credit risk is managed by the company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credlt risk management.The company is in the business of advisory services' credit quality of a customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with marketinformation and individual credit limits are defined accordinglv. outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any furtherservices to major customers are approved by the senior management.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. ln addition, a large number of minorreceivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at thereporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note.

on account ofadoption of lnd-AS 109, the company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The company usesa provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account availableexternal and internal credit risk factors and the Company's historical experience for customers.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's finance department in accordance with theCompany's policy' lnvestments of surplus funds are made generally in the fixed deposits and for funding to subsidiary company. Theinvestment limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss to make payments for vendors.
The Company',s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 is thecarrying amounts as stated in balance sheet except for balances of subsidiary company.

Liquiditv Risk

The company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a riquidity pranning toor.

The company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of unsecured loans. Thecompany has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding which can be rolled over with existing lenders. The company believes that theworking capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements.

Thetablebelowprovidesdetailsregardingthematuritiesofsignificantfinancial liabilitiesasof March 3t,2o25andMarch 3L,2024

Market Risk

Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and
borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

Exposure arising from I Measurement

trade receivables,

ial instruments, financial
assets measured at amortised

Diversification of bank deposits and
credit limits

Availability of committed credit lines and
borrowing facilities

Less than 3

Months
3totz
months

Year ended March 3L, 2025
Unsecured Loans

ts affected by market risk include loans and
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Note 29 : Segment lnformation:

lnformation given in accordance with

of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :151909WB1981P1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the requirements of lndian Accounting Standard 108 on Segment Reporting issued by the lnstitute

INFORMATION ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENT ln Rs.

Particulars

Dealing in
Shares &

Secu rities
Finance & Brokerage Unallocated

Year Ended

31.03.2025

SEGMENT REVENUE

Current Year

Previous Yeor

EXPENSES

Current Year

Previous Yedr

RESULTS

Segment Results

Previous Yeor

lncome Tax

Previous Yeor

I oeferred Tax

lPrevious Year

llncome Tax Adjustment
lPrevious Yeor

I Provision for FBT

lPrevious Yeor

I ro,"l Results

I

lcaprrnL EMPLoYED

Ecr"*Att"tt
lPrevious Yeor

lseement Liabilities

lPrevious Year

I coproltt IPLoYED

347.89

489.97

121.79

292.53

226.09

197.44

2,749.36
L02.21

7,060.32
685.54

7,089.04
-583.33

5,779.20
4,464.43

2,028.28
2,687.24

3,750.92
1",777.-]-9

8,276.44

5,056.62

3,270.39

3,665.31

5,066.05

1,391.30

830.00

208.03
-3.75

26.63

-0.63

0.78

226.09 1,089.04 3,750.92 4240.43

22,796.04
22,934._82

23,s09.83
19,119.86

3,000.00
3,600.00

77,724.64

t2,962.71
703.96
641,.60

58,030.s1

5s,017.38

3,703.95
4,241.60

22.796.O4 20,509.81 11.020.68 s4.326.55

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL & SEGMENT

i) Business Segments:

For management purpose, the company's business may be divided into two major segment'

a) Dealing in Shares & Securities and

b) Finance & Brokerage

ii) Geographical Segments :

The Company,s business is concentrated in similar Geographical political and economic condition, hence, Geographical segment

reporting is not aPPlicable.

iii) Segment revenue and ExPenses :

Revenues and expenses directly attributable to the segments are allocated to the respective segments' Those revenues and expenses

which cannot be directly allocated to the segments are apportioned on a reasonable basis'

iv) Segment Capital EmPloYed :

Segment Capital employed represents the net assets in that Segment'

v) lnter Segment transfer :

There is no segment transfer between business segment as well as between Geographical segment.
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Cl N :151909W81981P1C034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note
30 The Company is not having any dues(including interest) to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on the reporting

The Company is registered as non-banking financial company with Reserve Bank of lndia vide Certificate No
Certificate No 8.05.02L76 dated L4th May, 1998. . The Board of Directors at their meeting held on t5-04-ZO24has
passed a resolution not to accept any public deposit. and the Company has not accepted public deposits during the
year ended 3L.03.2025.
The Company has complied with the Prudential norms relating to income recognition accounting standards, assets
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of "Non - Banking Financial
Company- Non-Systemically lmportant Non Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016"and Master Direction- Reserve Bank of lndia ( Non-Banking Financial Company -Scale Based
Regulation) Directions, 2023.
Disclosure as required by Para 5 of Reserve Bank of lndia CircularNo.RBl 2OOB-O1/LI6 DNBS (pD)
CC.No.125103.0s.002/2008-09 and RBt/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20 /21,.o4.ol8/zo2z-23

(A) Exposures

A.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

3L

32

33

Lending fully secured by

on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrower or
that is rented:

(ii) Commercial Real Estate:-

Lending secured by mortgages on

commercial real estates (

buildings, retail space, multip
commercial prernises, multi
residential buildings, multi-tenated
commercial premises, industrial or
warehouses, hotels, land

acquisition, development and

(iii) lnvestments in Mortgage Backed

Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures:-

(a) Residential

Commercial Real Estate

Fund based and non-fund bases

exposures on National Housing Bank

(NHB) and Housing Finance

mpanies (HFCs)
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PALI COMMERCIAT COMPANY TIMITED
Ct N : L5 190 9W BL98tpLCO344t4

NOTES ON CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAI- STATEMENTS

A.5 Unlrglqea Foreign Currency Exposures
The company's dxposure tiiu-nfre-Gi-toreign currency exposure is Rs Nil (31st March 2024 Rs.Nit).

4.6 Relatecl party disclosure
Refer Note 36 for Related Party disclosure. The disclosure requirement as per Reserve Bank oflndia for related partytransaction has been considered and given on Note 36 of these FinancialStatement.

lntra-Group Exposures

The Company has not received any complaints from its
well as in the previous year.

There were no penalties levied by any regulator

4.7

direct investrun
convertible debentures and units of equity_oriented
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusive
invested in corporate debt;

All Exposures to Alternatir" tnu"rtrEntif ,na,

All Exposures to Alternatiru tn*rtrEntifrnO,

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)

Total Exposure Gross NPAs

% of Gross
NPAs to total
exposure in
that sector

% of Gross
NPAs to total
exposure in
that sector

Loan given to
NBFCs

Loan to Body
Corporates

The Company's exposure(Loan given) to Group Company,s are as follows: NtL

3lst March

_ 2024otal amount of lntra-group fxposures

otalamount of top 20 tntr.-gror[E[orrE

Percentage of intra-group exposures to totJ exposrre
of the NBFC on borrowers/customers

W,A.8

r during the year as
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Ct N : L5 r.909W8198 r. p LCO}44L4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH g1.,2025
Note 34: Capital Management

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other reservesattributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the value of theshare and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capitar structure and makes adjustments in right of changes in
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capitar structure, the company can adjust
shares, etc. The Company monitors capitar using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided
debt, interest bearing roans and borrowings, ress cash and cash equivarents.

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place.
2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

(ii) Details of Related party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2025

economic conditions and the requirements of the
the dividend payment to shareholders, issue new
by total equity. The Company includes within net

(Amount

(Amount ln Rs.Thousand

Note 35 : Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Note 35 : Related party Disclosure:

i) Relationship

particulars

Ie) ruet oebt

lBorrowings (Current and Non-Current)
I

I Net Debt (A)

I

lB) Equity

Equity share capital
Other Equity

Total Equity (B) 
|

I

Gearing Ratio (Net Debt / capitat) i.e. (A / B) 
|

ln Rs.Thousand
March 3L,2025 March3L,2O24

3,000.00 3,600.00
3,000.00 3,600.00

9,900.00

43,433.03
9,900.00

40,587.9L
53,333.03 50,487.97

0.06 0.07

particu lars

Disputed Liabilities in respect of lncome Tax

Total

nt ln Rs.

March 31,2025 March37,2024

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

Key Management Personnel (KMp) Vinita Khaitan (Director)

Suresh Kumar Murarka (Director)
Relative of KMP Anjana Khaitan

Particulars As at
March3L,2O25

As at
March37,2O24

I 
Directors remuneraiton paid
lvinit. Kh.itrn
I

lnterest Paid

Suresh Kumar Murarka

Loan taken
Suresh Kumar Murarka

Loan taken returned
Suresh Kumar Murarka

1,354.00

193.51

3,000.00

3,600.00 
|

1,406.00

430.03

200.00
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PALI COMMERCIAT COMPANY IIMITED
Ct N :151909W81981p LCO344L4

NOTES TO THE CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025(iii) Closing Balances of the Related parties

Note 37 : Reporting w.r.t NBFC (ND)

Additional information as per guidelirres issued by the Reserve Banl< of lndia in respect of Non - Banking Financial companies ( Non DepositAccepting or Holding )systemically important ( NBFC - ND - sl ) are given in Annexure I attached herewith.

GRAR and Liquidity coverage ratio is computed as per RBI direction by taking totar assets, risk weights for 6RAR and riquiditty for LCR.

39 AdditionalRegulatoryRequirements

(i) Loans and advances has not been granted to Related Parties during the year and there is no outstanding at the close of Financial year.(ii) The Company does not have any work in progress

The Company does not have any lntangible Assets under Development

No proceeding have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the BenamiTransactions(prohibitions) Act 19gg and the rures maJe thereunder

The Company is not declared as willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other Lender.

NoSchemeofArrangementhasbeenproposedbythecompetentAuthorityintermsofsection230toSection 
23ToftheCompaniesAct,

l; |,i,'#i,I;ij::1"'ffffi:[:::J""i;."J:;;:':1i:*:ji:::::':::,:1.'y:t ::,n:* ,,:.,i,, or anv o,her sources or kind or runds)

iJffi::::Iil:-::j:# :;::::"T::::,::lt':::J::ti: i: l"* c; :;r;;'i:;;;" 
"-:;,:';j, ;.1il:lH:[::H;]i,:Hl :j.fll:

[:::iilHi:x;; j:::t;:r:ffii1;:iyffly:.1":i{1]:11;.'r; il; fi.:i i;1,'ll.J.l#fll,Tlllf:l[1]#J::"J*i
ff:,Ti::T::,:::, 

or on behatf of the company (,,Uttimate Beneficiaries,,) or provide any or the like on behalf of the

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Note 38 :

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Analytical Ratios

B' No funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, iunderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shail, r

ng Parties"), with the
lend or invest in other

Balances as at

March 31, 2025
Loan Taken

Suresh Kumar Murarka

t In Rs.Thousand)

Capital to risk weighted
assets ratio(CRAR)

Numerator Net
Owned fund(Tier t)

and Tier 2 Capital
Denominotor Risk

weighted assets

Numerator Tier ll
capital

Denominotor Risk

Liquidity Coverage
ratio(LCR)

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on beharf of th" ir.airgguarantee, security or the like on beharf of the Urtimate Beneficiaries. ) or provide any
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NorESrorHEcoNsol,D^tl}'if^l'.ffi y:,ffi 
:-Tt:-',',i11^1.*,,,MAR.Hs1.,zo2s(viii) Thecotrl,'ttrytl,r"'tt.tltaveanytransactionsnotrecordedintheBooksofAccountsthathasbeensurrenderedordiscrosedasincomeduring

:::fi::,1:, li:.,',,:,L#'ililJ;lH::i[Tl" t'-o" 
"ui';#J*"": previousrv Unrecorded rncome and rerated assets that have been

(ix)'l lrt' ( olrrl)(rtly is not covered under section l35 of the Companies Act.(*) I ltt' t;tttttpany has not traded in crypto Currency or virtual currency during the Financial year.

Notc 40 : previous years' Figures:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the companies (rndian Accounting standards) Rures, 2015 (rnd-
AS) prescribed under Section L33 of the co'ptni"' Ac! 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and porices to the extent appricabre.Note 4L

:::iln:ilT::[11"#,'.,]::;::t"t '' 
accordance with the Accounting standard 23 - Accounting for rnvestments in Associates in

For and on Behalf of Board

ViF^l-'t^W--h"
(DtN 07168477)

frl*o**t*
suREsH KUMAI uiianxa
(DtN 02130810)#ffi;w

(Company Secretary)

Name of the Enterprise Country of
lncorporation

Break up of lnvestment in Associates is as under:

Name ofthe Company Cost of Acquisition

Proportion of
ownership
interest

__. -_ _tsvrrreqrJ rvt L[Iilteo
India 42.37%

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NAKARI & RUSTAGI

Cha rtered Accou nta nts.
FRN: 310047E

statements

.Sry\ Er,*norq.^Uiar^i-
Dilip Kumar Sultonia

(partner)
Membership No. :303273
UDIN : 253032738MKeS21974
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata _ 700069
Date : 28th day of May 2025
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Cl N : L5 1909W Btg8LpLCO344L4

NOTES ON CONSOIIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annexure I of Note 37

[A:; t.rltttr.tl lry M;rstcr Direction - Reserve Bank of lndia ( Non-Banking Financiar company - scare Based Regulation )
I )irr,r lrotr., i,0i.)lll

Atttt.xttrt'l of Note 35 to the consolidated financial statement of a Non Banking Financial company
(Amount ln Rs.Thousand)

Loans and Advances availed by the non_banking financial company
'l!lu.!1ve gf interest reon but noi paiO :

*Please see Notel-68il
EreaK-up of (1Xf) above (OutstanOinffiEiiE
in_clusive_of intgrest accrued thereon-fjri rol
(b) ln the forffif parfly.ril 

r.ile. rorm or panly Secured debentures i,e.
there is a shortfall in the value of securitv

Please see NoGlEi6E

Loansan@
Siiylflgs [gller than those incruueJin-1+j u"rorlv

Break up of tnvesGEEts :
qg11qnt tnteaG;n6
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I'N II COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Cl N : 151909W81981P1C034414

No I'ES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

,,rr't l, rur lllvr'1,lll.tq{gj
l r trrllr ri

(l)"lt.ttr",

l)ubentures
Urrits of Mutual Funds

Governments

Notes :

1 . As defined in paragraphs 5'1 '26 of the Directions'

2.ProvisioningnormsshallbeapplicableasprescribedintheseDirection.

3.

D entures and Bonds

6vernrnents Securities

(4) above:
Borrower group-wlse c

Please see Note 2 below

in the same

g term)
lnvestor group-wlse cli
in =hrr"J"ndsecurities 

(both quoted and unquoted) :

Please see note 3 below

Otfrer tfran related

irea in sEGrqgllglgl

All Accounting standards and Guidance Notes issued by lcAl are applicable including for valuation of

investments and other assets as atso assets ,;;ir;l;;tisiaction of debt' ilo*"u"'' market value in respect of
hall be disclosed

ffi,'"f?l}Xliil"ffiT::tr ff"'i' y:y: j --ly-;i":*:*1":ll;-*'"X::l;lli;Hl,ffiJie:i:*
iliJj;:"iffi;.;;;;h;;,r", aie crassirreo as tong term (amortised cost in the case

;rlr; i" the case of lnd As) in column (5) above' 
,',

Market Value/Break uP

Value or Fair Value or
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Form AOC-1
(l'rrr rr rrrt t, lrr;I l)roviso to sub-section [3) of section 129 readwith rule 5 of Companies

fAccounts) Rules, 2074)
.Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

Not Applicable

Part "B": Associates and Jqint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section L29 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Compani es and Ioint Ventures: Rs in Hundreds'

Name of associates/f oint Ventures KWW Electricals Pvt Ltd

7. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31./03/202s

2. Shares of Associate/|oint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

42.37%

No. 55000
Amount of Investment in Associates/loint Venture 220000
Extend of Holdine% 42.370/o

3. Description of how there is significant
influence

Associate [holding
more than 20o/o)

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

N.A

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet

18,088.40

6. Profit/Loss for the year 218.51
i. Considered in Consolidation 92.58
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 125.93

For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:310041E

N\l*\ r-\lr^x-r, - Q.r\-.,,--
Dilip Kumar Sultania
Partner
Membership No 303273
UDIN : 2530327 3BM KQSZ1 974
Date :28th Day of May 2025
Place: I(olkata

t\

\
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